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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

VISION STATEMENT

W¢ aim to offer high quality yarn both in Pakistan and abroad by
continuously improving our products quality by keeping the most
technologically advanced production machinery.

MISSION STATEMENT

We strive to achieve market leadership through technological cdge,
distinguished by quality and customer satisfaction, and emphasis on
employces long term welfare and ensure adequate return to shareholders.

We further wish to contribute to the development of the economy and
the country through harmonized endeavour.

e S
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

DIRECTORS REPORT

T he Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual R eport along with audited accounts of the Company for year
ended June 30, 2009 for your consideration and approval.

OPERATING REVIEW:

T he operating results of the period under review has resulted in net {oss before taxation of Rs.470,215,010/- with net
sales of Rs.2,352,987,051/ as compared to the last year's sale of Rs.2,742,477,972/- which shows a decrease of
14.20% over last year's sale.

For Y ear ended For Y ear ended

June 30, 20098 June 30 2008
R upees R upees

Appiopriation of profit is as under:
Net (loss) taxation (470,215,010) (226,064)
T axation: (14,093,598) (14,802,586)
Net foss for the year after taxation (484,308,608) (15,028,586)
Unappropriated (loss) brought forward (34,397,021) (23,950,375)
Actuarial L oss recognized outside income statement (5,033,227) (2,388,203)
Amount of incremental depreciation arising
due to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
transferred to accumulated profit 6,549,513 6,970,206
Accumulated {loss) carried forward (517,189,343) (34,397 021)
EPS (40.36) (1.25)

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

T he financial results for the year ended June 30, 2009 have resulted in net loss after tax of R5.484,308,608\=.T he
operating profit has been decreased from Rs 141,346,343 to (Rs 297,282,565) as compared to last year. Gross profit
percentage has decreased from 8,03% to (9.2%) as compared with the previous corresponding period. This decrease
in gross profit is due to decrease in sales by Rs 389 million, loss of stack, increase in local and imported cotton rates,
increase in energy rates and increase in wage rates. T he combined effect of escalating interest rates and increasing
short-term borrowings because of adverse market conditions, has led to an increase in financial charges on borrowed
funds, thereby depressing the net profitability of your Company. The current financial results would have in
profitability if the textile industry wouldn't have liquidity crunch, high markup and raw cotton cost since last three
years.

L ast year we entered into Cross currency swaps contracts but due to our dispute with the Bank over many vague and
undisclosed term and conditions as disclosed in note 13 we have obtained stay order from Sind High Court against
settlernents of these contracts & accordingly no provision has been made in the accounts, on the basis of which the
auditors have give their remarks in Auditors report Till now no significant development took place.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

During the end of current year ended 30 June, 2009 Askari Bank Ltd and B ank Alfalah Ltd had filed separate suits in
the high court of Sind and in banking court for recovery of Rs. 508m and 197m for the loan balances of banking
facilities due to unauthorized utilization / lifting of pledge stock respectively by the company . The company is
defending the case in the high court through its legal counsed. Currently the matter is under investigation and
hopefully will be settled amicably with both banks. I n this respect the auditors give remarks in their report for which
we confirms them our support to company even if case will decided against the company, Currently the company is
operating normally & hopefully remains operational with the help of our valued work force.

FUTURE PROSPECTS:

Pakistan's spinning sector is at a crucial point due to large obstacles to growth in the national economy.

T he sharp increase in the cotton rates, markup rates and continued escalations in the cost of energy is creating an
extremely demanding environment for all spinners, | n addition the yarn market is dominated by a bearish sentiment,
while the spinning industry is facing stiff competition from heavily subsidized overseas competitors.

To overcome the negative financial effects of theses incidents and liquidity crunch due to expansion and continuous
increase in the financial cost and input prices, the management has negotiating rescheduling of long term finances

with all banks. We are also negotiating with other banks for a Term Finance Facility of approximately Rs.200.00 M
with a grace peried of 2 years and balance payments to be made in 5 years.

The Company at present exporting approximately more than 50% of our total sale to Hong Kong, Korea,
B angladesh, Colombia and USA and hope to reach the level of more than 75% exports of our total sales. We also
have been awarded FPCCI’s Export Award named B est E xport Performance award in cotton yarn,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Directors of the Company are aware of their responsibilities under the Code of Corporate Governance,
incorporated in the Listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges in the country under instructions from Security &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan. We are taking all the necessary steps to ensure Good Corporate Governance in
the Company as required by the Code.

A's a part of the compliance of the Code, we confirm the following:

1= The enclosed financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2- Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984,

3- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting statements are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

4- International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of
financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed .

5- The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
6- There are no significant doubt upon the Company’ s ability to continue as a going concern.

7-  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
fistirg regulations.

8- Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed.

9-  During the year, 6 board meetings were held and the attendance by each director is given hereunder:

e ——— e e
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T "Name of Director | No of Meetings Attended
. Mian M. Wagar Monnoo 6
MfE:'Gh_g_zalﬁ--Waqar ' o 3
. Mr. Siraj SadiqMonnoo " " p 6

i Mrs. Hina Siraj 2
:MrSyedA}razuddm 6
T o R
i Mr. Imran Monnoo ) 2
MrSye:dF_]azuddm ;

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

- There were no shares bought and sale by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company secretary and their spouses
and minor children during the year.

2- The pattern of shareholding and additional information required by the Code of Corporate Governance is
annexed.

AUDITORS:

You are requested to appoint auditors for the year 2009-2010 and fix their remuneration. The present auditors M/s.
Mushtag & Co., Charted Accountants retires and offer themselves for re-appointment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

[ would like to place on record the Co-operation shown by our Bankers for their support and without their co-
operation, the present results could not have been achieved. The loyalty and devotion of the Staff members and the
workers towards the Company is also one of the major factor for achieving the present results.

For and on behalf of the Board

Karachi: 7" October, 2009 . WAQAR MONNGO
(Chief Executive/Director)
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

STATISTICAL SUMMARY OF KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATE FOR LAST SIX YEARS.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 230,

OPERATING RESULTS

Sales net

Gross profit.

Operating expenses

Operating profit

Finance cost

Cthers expenses - net (W.P.P.F)
Profit/(Loss) before tax

Taxation

Profit [{Loss) after tax

FINANCIAL POSITION
Paid-up Capital
Retained earnings/{loss)
Total equity

Long term finances
Deferred liability

Current liabilities

Total assets

Fixed assets (Gross)
Accumulated depreciation
Fixed assets [Nef)

Lang term deposits
Current assets

RATIOS

Gross pofit to sales % (Excluding Depreciation)
Gross pofit to sales % (Including Depreciation)

Cost of sales to sales %

Net profit to saies %

Eaming/(loss) per shares in Rs.
Eaming/{loss) to equity %

Adamin expenses to net sales %
Return on fixed assets before tax %
Return on total assets befare tax
Debt equity ratio %

Current ratio

Quick ratio

Tumn over to fixed assets times
Turn over to total assets times

48th ANNUAL REPORT, 20089

2009

2,352.99
(216.54)
84.94
(297.28)
172.93

(470.22)
£4.09
(484.31)

120.00

(499.34)

(348.04)
265.63
293
1,678.57
2,789.99
2,105.88
105.88
1,999.69
2159
723.73

(6.62)
(9.20)
(109.20)
(19.98)
(40.26)
134.75
143
(23.51)
(16.85)
56.81
0.43
0.18
1.18
0.84

2008

2,742.48
220.34
82.59
141.35
141.57

(0.23)
14.80
(15.03)

120.00
(49.04)
133.85
306.42

4.22

1,079.33

2.451 60

2,218.75
544,40

1.674.35

21.50
705,21

10.10
8.03
(91.97)
(0.01)
(1.25)
(0.17)
1.33
(0.01)
(0.01)
44,87
0.65
0.26
1.64
1.12

2007

2,231.54
214 83
79.91
138.33
159.04

{19}1}
14.30
(34.01)

120.00
(32.35)
99.63
370.08
3.52
1,076.00
2,256.31
1,859.64
485.82
1,473.82
22.74
756.45

12.23
9.63
90.37
(0.88)
(2.83)
(19.78)
1.42
(1.34)
(0.87)
57.01
0.70
0.24
1.5%
0.95

2006

1,882.93
205.94
64.70
142.60
122.91
1.04
19.70
18.04
1.66

24 .00
2007
32.39
43568
12.96
994 .03
2,220.64
1,869.25
427.99
1,441.27
21.28
745.90

14.23
10.94
89.06
1.05
0.14
60.82
1.63
1,37
0.89
59.00
0.75
0.28
1.31
(.85

2005

1,040.58
126.04
42.00
84.75
71.22
0.71
13,54
(4.87)
18.40

24,0

5 46
29.46
406 57
19.34
1,073.39
2.113.30
1,639.60
370.08
1,269.52
27 .21
805.28

13.57
1016
89.84
1.09
7.67
45.96
1.35
1.07
0.64
66.31
0.75
0.26
0.98
0.5¢

Rupees in Million

2004

1,239.39
56.64
24.54
32.10
57.83

(25.73)
23 58
(49 39)

24.00
(14.28)
9.72
23227
35.14
1,153 85
1,785.86
1,094.05
327.23
766.82
16.40
875.47

8.17
4.57
9543
2.08
(20.58)
(264 .57)
1.42
(3.36)
(1.44)
63.63
0.76
0.23
1.62
0.69
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

FORM - A
PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE
SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30, 2009

INo. of Share

Holders

129
106
16

SN W N e N W oW o N W s W o

[

; Total

Shareholding Shares Tield
Holding from 001 to 100 8,430
el -~ 101 to 500 25,245
~—0—- 501 to 1,000 16,000
---go--- 1.001 to 5,000 89,100
---do--- 2,001 to 10,000 57,546
-—go--- 10,001 to 16,000 38,000
ot L 15,001 to 20,000 18,000
—dg—- 20,001 to 25,000 67,500
---dg--- 295,001 to 30,000 54 500
~-dQ--- 30,001 to 35,000 33,500
—-d0--- 35,001 to 40,000 109,000
—-dQ--- 40,001 to 45,000 131,000
wna((Qenn 45,001 to 50,000 100,000
---dQ--- 60,001 to 65,000 61,750
—do-— 85,001 to 100,000 182,000
—-do-—- 120,001 {o 125,000 124,679
—-(JQ--- 245,001 to 250,000 790,000
—-da—- 295,001 to 300,000 300,000
-=-(JQ--- 325,001 to 400,000 729,500
---dp--- 1,950,001 {o 1,555,000 1,550,025

3,000,007 to 4,500,000

F.o86:225

I 320 12,000,000 |

Categories
Shareholders

No. of
Shareholders

Shares
Held

Individuals

Financial Institutions 2

Other Companies 7

Abondoned Properties

310 11,371,548
87,000
541,251

200

Percentage

94.76%
0.73%
4.51%

0.00%

12,000,000

100.00%

48th ANNUAL REPOQRT. 2008
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE
SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30, 2009

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SHAREHOLDER'S CATEGORY Total Shares  Percenlage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties (Name-wise). None None

N.ILT. and LLC.P

(1) National Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Depariment (NIT) 42855 0.36
(2} NBP Trustee - NI{U)T{LOC) Fund 44145 0.37
{3) Investment Corporation of Pakistan 450 0.00
Directors, CEQ and their Spouse and Minor Childern (Name-wise)

(1) M. Wagar Monnoo Chairman / Director 4374570 36.45
{2) Mrs. Ghazala Waqar Director 3181660 26.51
{3) Mr. Siraj Sadig Monnoao Director 1550025 12.92
(4) Mr. Syed Ayazuddin Director 330000 2.75
(5) Mr. Muhammad Anwar Saigal Director 300000 2.50
(6) Mr. Syed Ejazuddin Director 50000 0.42
(7) Mr. Imran Monnco Director 500 0.00
Executives None None
Public Sector, Joint Stock Companies and Corporations

(1) Fateh Textile Mills Lid. 50 0.00
(2) Harvest Smartrend Securities (Pvt) Ltd 200 0.00
(3) Stock Master Securities (Pvt) Ltd 2000 0.02
(4) Ismail Igbal Securities (Pvt) Lid 85000 0.7
(5) ZHV Securities (Pvt) Lid 21000 0.18
(8) SNM Securities (Pvt) Ltd 33500 0.28
(7) ACE Securities {(Pvt)} Lid 399500 3533
Abandoned properties & Other Companies.

(1) Abandoned properties organisation. 200 000
Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest

in the Listed Companies

(1) M. Wagar Monnoo. 4374570 36.45
(2} Mrs. Ghazala Waqar 3181660 26.51
(3} Mr. Siraj Sadig Monnoo. 1550025 12.92

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2009

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance centained in
listing Regulation No.37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Ltd for the purpose of
establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a listed company 1$ managed in
compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

I.

10.

1.

The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors on its
Board. At present the board include three non-executive directors,

The directors have confirmed that none of them 15 serving as a director 1n more
than ten listed companies, including this Company.

To the best of our knowledge all the resident directors of the Company are
registered as taxpayers and nonc of them has defaulted in payment of any loan
to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock
exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

No casual vacancies arose on the Board during the year.

The Company has prepared a ‘Statement of Ethics and Business Practices’, which s
signed by directors and emplovees.

The Management has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate
Strategy and significant policies of the Company and the same 1s 1n the process
of approval by the Board. A complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the dates on which they were approved or amendcd has boen
maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decistons on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and  terms and
conditions of employment of the CEO and other executive directors,

have been taken by the Board.

The mectings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, the Board mel at
least once 1n every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings along with the agenda
and working papers were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes
of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

The Board arranged orientation courses for its directors during the year to
apprise them of their duties and responsibilities.

The Board has approved appointment of Chict Financial Officer, Company Secretary
and Head of Internal Audit, mmcluding their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment, as determined by the Chief Executive.

The directors’ report for this vear has been prepared in compliance with the

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

14,

16,

17.

1.

19,

requirements of the Code and it fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO
before approval of the Board.

The directors, CEQ and execuiives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements
of the Code.

The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises three members, of whom two
are non-executive directors,

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior to
approval of interim and final results of the Company and as required by the Code. The
terms of reference of the committee have been formed and advised to the commitice tor
compliance.

The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review programme of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all
its partners arc in compliance with Intemmational Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
gurdehnes on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have contirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code have been
complied with.

FOR AND BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(M. WAQAR MONNQO)
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009




48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
On the Statement of Complianee with Best Practices of the Code of Carporate Governance
We have reviewed the statement of compliance with the best practices contamed 1n the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Dircctors of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limuted to comply
with the Listing Regulation No. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited where the company
1s histed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corpoerate Governance 18 that of the Board of Direclors
of the company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent wherc such compliance can be objectively
verificd, whether the statement of compliance reflects the status of the company’s compliance with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate Govermance and report if it does not. A review 15 hmited primarily to
inquiries of the company personnel and review of various documents prepared by the company to comply
with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements wec are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systemn sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We have not
carried out any special review of the internal control system to enable us to express an opinion as to whether
the Board’s statement on internal control covers all controls and the effectiveness of such internal controls.

Further, Sub- Regulation (xiii a) of Listing Regulation No. 35 (previously Regulation No. 37) notified by
The Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited vide circular KSE/N-269 dated 19 January 2009 reguires
the Company to place before the Board of Directors for their consideration and approval related party
transactions distinguishing between tfransactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in
arm's length transactions and fransactions which are not executed at arm’s length pnice recording proper
justification for using such alternate pricing mechanism. Further, all such transactions are also required {o be
separately placed before the audit committee. We are only required and have ensured compliance of
requirecment to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement
of such transactions before the audit committee. We have not carmed out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were under taken at arm’s length price.

Based on aur review, nothing has come to our aftention which causes us to believe that the statement of
compliance does not appropriately reflect the company’s compliance, in all material respect. with the best
practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to the company tor the year ended
June 30, 2009.

Karachi: MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
Dated: October 07, 2009 Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner:
Shahabuddin A. Siddiqui

Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limitea
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAIL MEETING

Notice 1s hereby given that the 48" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of OIL.YMPIA
SPINNING & WEAVING MILLS LIMITED, will be held at the Registered office of thy COIPANY
at E-3, Farrana Building, 1* Floor, Block - 7 & 8, Shaheed-e-Millat Road, Karachi on Thursday,
October 29" 2009 at 10:00 a.m to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business l
1. Teo confirm the minutes of last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on QOctober 20"
2008,

2, To receive, consider and adopt Audited Accounts for the yvear ended 307
Fune, 2009 together with Auditor’s and Director’s Report thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year ending 30" June, 2010 and to fix their remuneration.
4. To transact any other business with the permission of chairman.

By order of the board

Muhammad Anwar Saigal

Company Secretary
Karach:: October 7, 2009

Note

a. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 23™ October 2009 10 29t
October 2009 (both days inclisive) , members are requested to notity change of addresscs (if
any)

b. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member as his/her
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The instrument appointing a Proxy and the power
of uttorney or other authority under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the
power of attorney must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped,
signed and witnessed not later than 48 hours before the mecting.

c. Central Depository Company account holders will further have to follow the under mentioned
guidehines as laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Al For Attending the Mccting

1. In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose
securitics are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the
Rcegulations, shall, authenticate his identity by showing his original National Identity Card
(NIC) or original Passport at the time of attending the Meeting.

2. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with

spcuimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at
the time of the Meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies
L. In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose

sccunities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the Rerulations,
shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.

2. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and NIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

3 Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be [urnished
with the proxy form.

4. The proxy shall produce his original NIC or oniginal passport at the time of the Meeiing,

5. Mecmbers are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses.

I ¥ — - % foir
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited as at Junc 30, 2009 and the
related profit and loss account, cash flow statement and staternent of changes in equity together with Lhe poles forming pant
thereof, for the year ended June 30, 2009 and we state that we have obtained all the infermation and explanations which, to the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to establish and maintain a system of tntemal control, and prepare and
present the above said staternents in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinien on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Thesc standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any rmaterial
misstaternent, An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures i the above said
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estirnates made by management. as well as,
evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonahie basis tor our
opinien and, after due venfication, we report that:

(a) As mentioned in note 13.1, to the financial statements the company has not provided liability under cross currency swap
contracts loss of Rs. 293.35 million. The amount has been declared as Contingenf Liability in Note No, 13.1. The
company has filed a suit in High Court of Sindh and obtained stay order against the settlement of cross currency swap
contracts on the provision of the contracts. Had the provision been accaunted for, the loss for the year would increase to
Rs. 777 658 mllion.

(h) As mentioned in note 13.2 to the financial statements which describes that two banks have filed suits Nos I 12052009 and
B131/2009 against the company in the high court of Smdh and in the banking court for recovery of Rs 508 816 million and
Rs.197.675 million for the loan balances of banking facilities alledging the unauthorized utilization Aifling of pledged stock by
the Company . The Company is defending the casc m the hagh court.

(¢)  in our opinion, praper books of accounts have been kept by the company as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
and arc in agreement with the books of account and are further in accordance with accounting pelicies consistently
apphiedd.

{d} 1n our cpinion:

(1) the balance sheet and prefit and loss account together with the notes thercon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agrecment with the books of account and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently apphied,

{11} the expenditure incurred during the peniod was for the purpose of the company’s business: and

(111) the husiness conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance
with the objects of the company,

(¢) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except as mentioned n
note (a) and (b) above and its effects on the financial statements, the balance sheet, profil and loss account, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Campanies Ordinance, 1954, 1n
the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at June 30, 2000
and of the loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended ; and

(f) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

We draw attention that the accumulated less of the Company which stands at Rs. 517.189 milhon. The currcnt liabilities exceed
current assets by 954.83 million. The going concern assumption is based on the financial support/ commitment by the
spensors/directors as mentioned mn note 1.3,

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

KARACHI: October 07, 2009 Engagement Partner:
Shahabuddin A. Siddigun
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2009

EQUITY AND LIAEILITIES

SHARE CAFPITAL AND RESERVES

Authonzed capital
[3,000 004} Ordinory sbares of Rs. 10 each.

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Keserves

Surplus on revaluation of propecty,plant and equipment

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long tcrm financmg
Liability against asscls subject to finance lease

Dieferred iabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables

Interest / mark-up accrued on loans

Short-term bormmowings

Current portion of

- long term financing

- liabilities apainst asset subject to finance lease
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

FROPERTY AND ASSETS

NON CURERENT ASSETS
Froperty, plant and equipment
Capital work i progroess
Long term deposit
Lang term invesunent in subsidiary

CUURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in rade
Trade debts - considered good
Loans and advances
Other receivables
Cash and bank balances

The anncxed noles form an integral part of these financial staterments

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Karachi, Ocrober 07, 2009

48th ANNUAL REPORT 2009

NOTE

e

14
13
16
17

18
19
20
Z1
22
23

265,626,241
74,974 933

2931817

JUNE 30, 2009 JUNE 30, 2008
RUPEES RUPEES
130,000,000 130,000,000
120,000,000 121,000,000
(468,947 d68) 13,448, X54
(348,943 468) 1313 X48 K54
1,116,832,025 795,934,764

A6 416,045
128.8946,7483

4,216,849

575,627,570

39,524 348
961,586,030

409 305 780

77,549,098
326,862.346

1,999,994 814

30,687,481 $8.333,336
38,734 089 22.003.844
12,407,429 | 14972601
1.678,566,946 1.079.327.014
2,789 938 464 2 451,690,410

TS B T I 51

. 59673 413
21,593 772 214957712
44 665 822 dd 605 822
13, 49] 550 17 010,837

415,972 980 H08. 612,670

160,447 864 33 37257

115,083,108 129 2310 4110}
17,032,224 14615793

1,706,341 2.160.5825

723,734,067 THS SV RIR

2,789.9 B8 494

2-151.690 410

DIRECTOR

% =
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Sales (net)

Cost of sales

Gross (loss)/profit
Distribution cost
Admunistrative expenses
Other operating income

Operating (loss)/ profit

Finance cost
Net loss before taxation

Taxation

Net loss for the year after taxation

Earning per share - Basic and diluted

NOTE

24
25

26
27
28

29

30

i1

For the year
ended June 30,
2009

RUPEES
2,352.987.051
(2.569.527,580)

For the year
ended June 30,
2008

(216,540,529)

RUPEES
2 742 477,972
(2,522,135,506)

(51,321,911)
(33,616,614)
4,196,489

220,342,467

(80,742,036)

(46,148 562)
{36,442 725)
3,395,162

(297,282,565)

{172,932,445)

(78,996,123)

(470,215,010)

(14,093,598)

141,346,343

(141,572,407

(484,308,608)

{226,064)

{14,802,586)

{15,028,650)

(40.36)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Karachi: October 07, 2009

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations (Note: 32)
Taxes paid

Finance cost paid

Gratuity pard

Long term deposits

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of property,plant and equipment
Fixed capual cxpenditure

Capital work in progress

INet cash (used in)ifrom investing activities

CASH FLOW FORM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term finance

Short term borrowings

Repayment of lease liabilities

Net ¢ash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
(Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year.

For vear ended

For vear ended

June3, June3l,
2009 2008
RUPEES RUPEES
(115,541,580) 351,024 878
(6,430,812) (19,396,934}
(141,257,195) (135,770,488}
(7,398,800) (3,728,108}
(98,000) 1,242 468
(270,726,387} 193,371,816
- 440,000
(64,737,629) (9,208.721)
5,963.413 (2,661 ,883)

(58,774.216)

(68,435,660)
434,723 684

(10,930),606)

(37,241 ,605)

325,046,419

(96,167,965)
(65,707,631)
(25,326,571)

(454,184)
2,160,525

Il

1,706,341 _

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statcments

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Karachi: October (07, 2009

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009

(187.202.167)

(4,760,957)
6,921 482

2,160,525
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 130, 2009

UN-

PAID UP | REVENUE | CAPITAL

APPROFPRIATED TOT
CAPITAL | RESERVE | RESERVE s AL
b RUPEES »

Balance as at fune 30, 2007 120,000,000 3,580,053 - (23,950,375)  99.629679
Loss for the year 2008 . - - (17.416,853)  {17.416.853)
Gift of Shares by shareholders of Olympia Power
Cieneration {Pvt} Lid. i : 44 665,822 : 44,665,822
Transferred from surplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment on account of incremental
depreciation charged n the current year-net of deferred
taxation - - - 6,970 204 6,970 206
Balance as at June 30, 2008 120,000,000 3,580,053 44,605,822 (34,397.021) 133 848 855
Loss for the year 2009 E - - (489,341.835) (489,341 ,835)
Transferred from surplus on revaluation of propetty,
plant and equipment on account of incremental
depreciation charged in the current year 2009 - - - 6,549,513 6,549.513
Balance ag at June 30, 2009 120,000,000 3,580,053 44665822 517,189,343} (348,943 468)

June My, 2009 June 30, 2008

RUPEES RUPEES
STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSES
Loss for the year (484 308 .60%) (15,028,650)
Actuarial (Loss) recognised (5,033,227} (2.38K.20%)

(480.341,835)  (17416,853)

The annexcd notes form an integral part of these financiai statements

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Karachi: October 07, 2009

M —m—
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Nates to the financial statements
For the year ended 30" June 2009

1 The Company and its Operations

LT THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS: o _
The company was incorporatcd mm Pakistan as a public limited company an October 28, 1960, and its shares are

quoted on the Karachi Stock Exchange. The main business of the company is manufacturing and salc of varn. The

registered office of the company is situated at E-3 Farrana Building, 1™ floor, Block 7 & 2, Shahecd-c-Millat Road
tarach.

1.2 Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Askari Bank Lid and Bank Alfalah Ltd have filed separatc suits i the hapgh
court of Sindh and in banking court for recovery of Rs, 508 816 million and Rs. 197.675 million for the loan
bilances against the banking facihities provided by them alledging the unauthorized utilization ¢ htinge of pledged
stock by the company . The company is defending the case in the high vourt and banking court.

1.3 The aceumuiated loss of the company stands at Rs.517.18%9 millien. The current liabilitics exceed current assets by
548320 million , The directors have given their commitment that in case the decision of lhe high caurt and banking
court s decided againgt the company |, they will mect the ohligation through their evwn resources The BOnE
concern assumption 15 based on the financial support‘commitment by the sponsorssdireciors.

2 Basizs of Preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
appiicable in Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of such international Financial B eparting
Standards (IFR5) issued by the |nternational Accounting Standards Board as are notificed under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 provision of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 in
case requirement differ, the provisions of and directives of the Companies Grdinance, 1984 shall prevail

2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention except for certain
financial instruments at fair value and employees retirement beneflts at present value. In these financial
statements, except for cash flow statements | ali transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis,

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
Tneze financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's functionatl
currency. All financial information presented in Pakistan Rupeos has been rounded to the nearest R LI O,

4.4 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial satements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applhecable
in Pakistan, requires management to make judgments, estmates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and ax penses, The
estimates and associated assurmptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basic of ma king the
Jjudgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily dapparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these sstimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed an an ongocing basis. Revisions Lo accounting
estimates are recodnized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affocts andy that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects bath current and future
preriods.

Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable
in Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next year are discussed in note 38 to these financial statements.

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

2.5.1 5tandards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
effective in the current vear

n [FRS - 7 Flnancial Instruments : Disclosures (effective for annual penads beginning on or after 28 April
2008) supersedes JAS - 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Baniks and Similar Financial
Institutions and the disclosures requirements of IAS - 32 Financial Instruments . Disclosure and
Presentation. The application of the standard did not have significant impact on the company's
financial statements other than increase in disclosures, :
= “.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

IAS - 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies {effective for annual pericds beginning on
ar after 28 April 2008). The company does not have any operations in hyperinflationary economies and
therefore the application of the standard did not affect the company's financial statements,

IFRIC - 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July
2008) addresses the accounting by entities that operates or atherwise participate in customer layalty
programmes under which the customer can redeem credit for award such as free or discounted goods
or services. The application of IFRIC - 13 did not affect the company's financial statements.

IFRIC - 14, |AS - 19 The Limit on Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their
interaction (effective faor annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 01 2008}. [FRIC - 14 clarifies
when refunds or recductions in future contributions in relation to defined benefit assets should be
regarded as avallable and provides guidance on minimum funding requirements for such asset. The
interpretation has no effect on company's financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
not yet effective

The following standards, interpretations and amendments of approved accounting standards are only
effective for accounting periods beginning from the dates specified below. These standards are either
not relevant to the company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the
company's financial statements other than increased disclosures in certain cases.

Ravisad |AS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (effective for annual periods beginning cn or after
0% January 2009) introduces the term total comprehensive income, which represents changes in eguty
during a period other than those changes resulting from transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners. Total comprehensive income may be presented in either a single statement of comprehensive
income {effectively combining both the income statement and all non-owner changes in equity in a
single statement), or in an income statement and a separate statement aof comprehensive income,

Revised IAS - 23 Borrowing Costs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2009)
removes the option to expense borrowing costs and requires that an entity capitalize borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying assets as part of the
cost of that asset. The application of the standard is not likely to have an effect on the companys
financial statements.

Amended |AS - 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 July 2009) requires accounting for changes in ownership interest by the group
in a subsidiary, while maintaining control, to be recagnized as an equity transactions. When the group
losses controls of subsidiary, any interest retained in the former a subsidiary will be measured at fair
value with the gain or loss recognized in the profit or loss. The application of the standard is not likely
to have an effect on the company’s financial statements,

|IAS - 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2009). The amendment removes the definition of the cost metheds from 1AS - 27 and
replaces it with a requirement to present dividends as income in the separate financial statements aof
the investor. The amendment is not likely to have an effect on company's financial statements.

amendments to IAS - 32 Financial Instruments : Presentation and IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial
statements (effective for annual period beginning on after 01 January 200%9) - Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Ligquidations requires puttable instruments, and instruments that
impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to another party pro rata share of the net assets of the
entity only on liquidation, to be classified as equity if certain conditions are met. The amendments,
which requires retrospective application, or not expected to have any impact on the company’s
financial statements.

Amendment to 1AS - 39 Financial Instruments : Recognition and Measurement - Eligible hedged jtems
{effective for annual penods beginning on or after 01 July 2009) clarifies the application of existing
principles that determine whether specific risks or partions of cash flows are eligible for designation in
a hedging relationship. The amendment is not likely to have an effect on the company's financial
statements.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Amendments to IAS - 39 and IFRIC - 9 Embedded derivatives (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 01 January 2009). Amendments require enptities to assess whether they need to separate an
embedded derivative from a hybrid (combined) financial instrument when financial assets are
reclassified out of the fair value. The amendments are not likely to have an effect on Campany's
financial statements.

Amendrnent to IFRS - 2 Share-based Payment - Vesting Conditions and Cancellations (effective for
annual pericds beginning on or after 01 January 2009) clarifies the definition of vesting conditions,
introduces the concept of non-vesting conditions, requires non-vesting conditions to be reflected in
grant-date fair value and provides the accounting treatment for non-vesting conditions and
cancellations. The application of this standard is not likely to have any effect on the company's
financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS - 2 Share-based Payment - Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010). Currently effective IFRS requires
attribution of group share-based payment transactions only if they are equity-settled. The
amendments resolve diversity in practice regarding attribution of cash-settled share-based payment
transactions and require an entity receiving goods or services in either an equity-settied or a cash-
settlied payment transactions to account for the transaction in its separate or individual financial
statements.

Revised IFRS - 3 Business Combinations (applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July
2009} broadens among other things the definition of business resulting in more acquisitions being
treated as business combinations, contingent consideration to be measured at fair value, transaction
costs other than share and debt issue costs ta be expensed, any pre-existing interest in an acquire to
be measured at fair value, with the related gain or loss recognized in profit or loss and any nan-
contrelling (minority) interest to be rmeasured at either fair value, or at its proportionate interest in
the identifiable assets and liabilities of an acquire, on a transaction-by-transaction basis. The
application of this standard is not likely to have an effect on the company's financial statements.

IFRS - 4 Insurance Contracts {(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2009), The
IFRS makes Limited improvements to accounting for insurance contracts until the Board completes the
second phase of its project on insurance contracts, The standard also requires that an entity issuing
nsyrance contracts (an insurer) to disclose information about those contracts. The standard is not
applicable to the company's operations.

Amendment to IFRS - 7 Improving disclosures about Financial instruments (effective far annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2009). These amendments have been made to bring the disclosure
requirements of IFRS - 7 more closely in line with US standards. The amendments introduce a three-
level hierarchy for fair value measurement disclosures and require entitles to provide additicnal
disclosures about the relative reliability of fair value measurements.

The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as part,
of its first annual improvements project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by standard
and most will be applicable to the company's 2010 financial statements. These amendments are
unlikely to have an impact on the company's financial statements.

The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as part
of its Second annual improvements project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by
standard and most will be applicable to the company's 2010 financial statements. These amendments
are unlikely to have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

IFRS - 8 Operating Segments (effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 01 Jdanuary 2009}
introduces the "management approach” to segment reporting. IFRS - 8 will require a change in the
presentation and disclosure of segment infarmation based on the internal reports that a regularly

reviewed by the company's “chief operating decision maker” in order to asses each segment’s
performance and to allocate resources to themn.

IFRIC - 15 Agreement for the Construction of Real Estate (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 QOctober 2009) clarifies the recognition of revenue by real estate developers for sale of Units,

such as apartments or houses, off-plan’, that is, before construction is complete, The IFRIC is not
relevant to the company’s operations.

e, — % e —
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

o IFRIC - 16 Hedge of Net Investment in a Foreign Operation {effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 October 2008) clarifies that net investment hedging can be applied only to foreign exchange
differences arising between the functional currency of a foreign operation and the parent entitys
functional currency and only in an amount equal to or less than the net assets of the foreign
operation, the hedging instrument may be held by any entity within the group except the foregn
nperation that is being hedged and that on disposal of a hedged operation, the cumulative gain or loss
an the hedging instrument that was determined to be effective is reclassified to profit or loss. The
interpretation allows an entity that uses the step-by-step method of consolidation an accounting policy
choice to determine the cumuiative currency translation adjustment that is reclassified to profit or
loss on disposal of a net investment as if the direct method of consolidation had been used. The JFRIC
is not relevant to the company's operations.

- IFRIC - 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners (effective for annual pericas beginning on or
after 01 July 2009) states that when a company distributes non cash assets to its shareholders as
dividend, the liability for the dividend is measured at fair value. If there are subsequent changes in the
fair value before the liability is discharged, this is recognized in equity. When the non cash asset is
distributed, the difference between the carrying amount and fair value is recognized in the income
statement. As the company does not distribute non-cash assets to its shareholders, this interpretation
has no impact on the company's financial statements.

o IFRIC - 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers {to be applied prospectively to transfers of assets from
customers received on or after 01 July 2009). This interpretation clarifies the requirements of IFRSs for
agreements in which an entity receives from a customer an item of property, plant and eguipment
that the entity must then use either to connect the customer to a network or to provide the customer
with ongoing access to a supply of goods or services (such as a supply of electricity, gas or water). The
interpretation is not relevant to the company's cperations.

3 Summary of Slgnificant Accounting Policles

¥.1 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupees.

3.2 Defined benefit plan

The company operates an unfunded gratuity plan for all of its permanent employees, who attain the rmmmum
qualification period for entitlement to gratuity, Provision is made on the basis of actuanal valuation. The most recent
actuarial valuation was carried out effective from June 30, 2009 using the Projected Unit Credit Method,

Any actuarial gain or loss recognized during the year is accounted for under para 93A of TAS-19 by recognizing
whole amount of actuarial gain or loss in *$tatement of recognized income and expense “1n statement of changes in
equity.

3.3 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is made on the taxable income, if any, afier taking into  account tax credit and tax

rebate available.
Deferred

Deferred tax is provided in full using the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differcnces arising between
the tax hase of assets and ligbilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrymg amount of asscts and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amount of all deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent, il n
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deforred tax assets to
he utilized.
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3.4 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payvable are carried at cost which i3 the fair value of the consideration to be
paid 1n the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company._

3.5 Provisions

A provision i5 recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a resglt of
past cvent, and 1t is probabie that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required Lo settle the
obligation and a rcliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

3.6 Property, plant and eguipment

a) Orwned
Property plant and equipment except land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, 1f
any.

Depreciation on addimons during year 1s charged on pro-rata basiy when the assets are available for nse Similarly

the depreciation on deletion i1s charged on pro-rata basis up to the pennod when the assets is derecogiuzed. The
company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value of assets for possible impairment on annnal
basis. Useful lives are determined by the management based on expected usage of assets, expected physical wear and
tear, technjcal and commercial obsoelescence, legal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other sinular
factors. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items ot
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charges and impairment,

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements are
capitalized.
b} Leasced Asscis subject to finance lcase

Assets subject to finance lease are initially recorded at the lower of prasent value of  minimum lease payment
under the lease agreement and the fair value of the leased asset. The related obligations under the leasc less financial
charges allocated to future period are shown as a liability. Financial charges are allocated 1o accounting peniod m oa
manner to provide constanl periodic ratc of charge on the outstanding liability. Capitalized or leascd assets are
depreciated on the same basis and on the same rate as owned assets. Income arising {rom sales and lease back

transaction, if any, iy deferred and is amortized equally over the lease period.
¢) Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost and represents expenditure on fixced assets in the course of constructioen and
installation. T'ransfers are made to relevant fixed asscts category as and when asscts are available for use.

d) Impairment of fixed assets

in accordance with TAS 36, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
mdicate that the carrying amount of these assets may be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount ot these assers
exceeds their recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized i the profit and loss account.

3.7 Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued al lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is determined by moving average maothod. Items
considered obsolcte are carried at nil value. Ttems in transit arc valued at cost comprismg invoice valuc plus other
charges wcurrcd thereon.

3.8 Stock in trade
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV) except waste which 1s valued al NRV. cost s
determined as lollows:
Faw matcerial Monthly average except those in transit which are stated at cost COMpPIIsing invoice
value plus other charge incurred thereon

Finished goods and Raw material cost plus appropriate Manufactiring Overheads
Work In process
Waste At net realizable value

Net reahzable valuc signifies the selling price prevailing in the market less selling expenses incidental o sales
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3.9 Trade debts

Trade debls originated by the Company are recognized and carried at eriginal invoice amount less an allowance for
any uncellectible amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the fitll amount 18 no
longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

3.10 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash in hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits, which are held to maturity, are carried at cost. For the purpose
of cash flow statements, cash equivalent are short-term highly liquid instrument that are readily convertible to known
amounis ot cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

3.11 Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
comtractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or losses on derecogmition of the financial assets and financial
liabilities arc taken to profit and loss account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nominal value as reduced
by the appropriate aliowances for estimating irrecoverable amount. Mark up bearing financial liabilitics are recorded
at the gross proceeds rececived. Other financial liabilities are stated at their nomnal valus.

3.12 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilifies

A financial asset and financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the company
has a legal enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends cither to settle on net basis or to realize
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.13 Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to the customers. Dividend income is recognized when right fo receive
dividend is established. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis,

31.14 Derivative Financial Instruments

These are initially recognised at cost and are subsequently remeasured at their fair value. The method of recognising
gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument and if so, the nature of the item
being hedged. Derivatives (Other than designated as hedging instrument) with positive market values (unrealised
gains) are included in other assets and derivates with negative market values (unrealised

Losses) are included in other liabilities in the balance sheet. The resultant gain and losses are inciuded in the income
currcntiy,

3.15 Borrowing cost

All mark up, interest and other charges are charged to current income on an accrual basis.
3.16 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

The dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves is recognised in the period in which, these arc approved
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%

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.2 (a)

refinance rﬂ:n: rlus 2% payable quarterly. |
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June 30, 2009 June 30, 200%
RUPEES RIPEES

ESSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL
2,200 0041 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
alloted for consideration paid in cash . 22,000 0040 22 M0 G0
200, IKK) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
alioted ax bonus shares 2,000, 000 2,000 (300
9.600 000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 95,000,800 S OO0, OO0
1ssued as righl shares

IEGIDDG.HUD . IZUED{}[};[}U{]
RESERVLES
Fevenue resarve 3,580,053 F3.5%0.053
Capital Reserve 44 665 K822 44 HAaS K22
Accumulated lasa (517,189 3143) (34 397 021

(468,943 468) 13,848,854

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS

Balance as at July 01, 2008 TO9R. 934 764 553,782,970

Add: surplus on revaluation of land 223, 989 031 252,122 .00M)

Add: surplus on revaluation of factory building 50,941,948 -

Add: surplus on revaluation of plant & machinery 49,515,795 -
1,123,381,538 RO3 904 970

Less

transfer to cquity tn unappropriated profit on account of

meremental depreciation for the Yvear, 6,549 513 .97, 206

5,549,513 BBT0. 206
Balance as at June 30, 2009 il lﬁIEBZIUEE ?'EJ'HI"J'irili?ﬁd

During the year the company revalued its Land. Factory building & plant & machinery which resulted in
surpius of 223 .989(M), 50.941(M) & 49 515(M) respectively. The revaluation was camed out under market
value basis by an independent valuer Messer Consultancy Support & Service Management Consultants = The
company revalued its leaschold land in 2008 & in 2005 by Messer Imran Associate & Messer {onsultancy
Support & Service Management Consultants respectively which resulted in net surplus of 252 122(M) &
151.635(M) respectively. The company has further revalued its factory building in the yoar 2006 by
Consultancy Support & Services, Management Consultants, which resulted increase in net surplus of Rs.
122 681 (M),

LONG TERM FINANCING
From banking compantes - secured

Loan | (Note:7.1) 63,000, 000 G3 000, 000
Loan 2 (MNote: 7.2) 128,333,332 137,499 999
Loan 3 (Note:7.2(a) 4,995,999 5,833,333
Loan 5 (Note: 7.3) - &0, 000 000
Loan 6 (Note: 7.4 45,000,000 45 00 000
241,333,331 311,333 332
From related party - unsecured
Directors loan- Sub-ordinated {Mote: 7.5) 54,980,391 I S3.416.050
534,980,391 53416050
Current matunty of long term financing (30,687 481) (55,333 330)

265,626 241 06,416 040
e s L —— e e

This term loan with UBL is for Rs.63.00 miilion for 5 years with u grace period of two years starting from Aupuas
31,2009 and repayable in quarterly mstallments of Rs.5.25m each This is secured by esqguitable Mmortgupe of R 75 34n
million on fixed asscts, and floating charge on current assets and persanal puarantee of Dircctors. Mark Ly 1% (@ 3

months Kibor + 2.5 %4 per annum, payable quarterly. The balance at banks remain, unconfirmed b the boank
Contirmation was sent.

This revized Term finance with Askar Bank Ltd. for Rs. 128.332 million is for four years wiath a grace perwod of one
year. Hepayment is in 16 equal quarterty installments starting from i st January 2010 and ending in Decomboer 20013 This
Is secured by specific charge of ks, 200 million over the machinery imported and purchased lacally and first par passu
charge of Rs. 310 nallion over Plant and machinery and perzonal guarantse of directors, Mark-up is & 3 months Kibor -
2.25% bps payable quarterly. Over due instaliment 1= Rs 833,334,
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7.3 This term finance from Sonecri Bank Litd has 12 months grace period and repayuble i four half vearly installments
cotnmencing from 1st July 2008 and ending on 1st January 2010 and carnics mark up @ 6 months kibor + 2.65 % per
annum, piyable quarterly. Total facility amount is Rs. 60.00 mullion, Charge on fixed asscts of the company 15 1o Lhe
cxtent of Bs. 80 million. During the year it was converted to short term facility.

+ 4 This demand finance has been rescheduled with My Bank Ltd. having 6 months grace period and repayable m 9 half
vearly installments commencing from January 2011 and ending in January, 2015 and carries mark-up & f» months kibor ~
A%, mark-up payable quarterly. Total facility amount is Rs.45.00({M}.Charge over hxed assets of the company is Rs
6T(M).

7.5 The Directors loan is unsecured and interest free and is not repayable in the next twelve months, This loan has been Sub-
ordinated to bank loan,

5 LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE

LLEASFE
June 30, 2009 June 30, 20008
RUPEES RUPELS
Minirnuimn lease paymenis
Llp tor one year 52.401,110 IK,806,696
More than one year but less than five years 23,166,389 149 1RS 38R/

135,567,499 187,992 1R1

Leouss: Finuanoe cost

1l'p to one year 13,667 021 13802, K52
Wure than one year but less than five yvears 8,191,456 20, 238,601
21.858477 37.041.455

Present value of mimimum lease payments
Up 1o une year 318,734,089 22,003,544
Mure than one year but less than five years 74 974,933 128,946,783
113.709,022 | 50,950,627

*—iﬂg

8.1 The company has entered into lease apgreements with various leasing compantes. The lease agrecment contaims bargiam
purchase option. Taxes, repairs and maintenance, insurance and other costs relating to the leased assets are to bc borme
by the company. The rate of finance charges applied vary from 13.66 % to 20.18 % (Junc 2008 11.71% to 18.38%) per
anmun. The above liabilitics are additionally secured by security deposits and personal guaranice of Dircctors.

2 DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Staff retrement benefit-gratuity(Note:2.1 to D.5) 2,921,817 4,216,949
Deferred tax (Note:9.6) - -
29317 4,210,945

0.1 Maovement in the net liahility recognized in the balance sheet
Opening net liability 4,216,949 3.523.054
Expense for the year 6,113,663 4,422 003

10,338,617 7,945 057
Contribution pald (7,398 500) (3. 728, 1008}
Cloxing net liability 2.931.817 4,216,940

9.2 FExpense recognized in the profit and loss account excluding actuarial loss
Current service cost ]23.434 1,793,654
Interest cost 257 007 240 146

1,080,441 2,033,800

2.3 CGeneral description
The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees who attain the minimum gualilying
perod. Annual charge is made using the actuarial techmique of Projected Unit Credit Method..

9.4 Principal actnarial assumption

Following are a few important actuarial assumptions used in the valuation.

T o
Iiscount rate 14 12
Expected rate of increase in salary 5 5
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2.5 Historical information 2009 2008 2007 2006

2005

RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES

Presenl value of the defined obligation 2,931,817 4 216,919 3,523.054 3,258 442 2,893,776

9.6 The company has provided for the current tax bused on nrormal provisions of the income I1ax ordinance
2001 Howeverithe Company has not provided for deferred tax since the Company's management cxpects that in
consonance With the past trends, future tax liabilities would continue to be finalised under the final tax Regime.

Thercfore, any timing differences arising during the year are not expected te reverse i future periods.

June 30, 2009

June 3 2008
RUPEES

Lidl6s3.043

74,436
MATI E AT M
PS5 380,226

RUPEES
10 TRADF AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors (Note 10.1) 121,463 422
Withholdimg tax payable 1,455,061
Bills payablc 438,575,536
Accrued expenses 14,123 55]
5?5152?!5?(]

309 3015, 78Y

10.1 This includes Ry, 15.936 (M) payable to Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd on account of sale of electriciy

11 INTEREST / MARK-UP ACCRUED ON LOANS

Long term linancing 8,471,882
Short term runmng finance 21,052,466
59,524 348
ﬁ:ﬁ%
12 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured-banking companies (Note: 12.1) 961,586,030

6,241,503
21,607,595

27,849 098

—ee L —

526,862,346

12,1 The facilities for running finance available from various banks amounted to Rs. 753 .42 (M) (June 2008:Rs %46 5 (M)
and carrics mark-up ranging fram 13.27% to 15.77% (Junc 2008:11.75% to 18.35%) per annum payable guarterly. The
above facilities are secured by pledge of raw cotton and hypothecation charge on stack and book debts and [Heraon:]

guarantec of directors, Out of above borrowings Rs.221.404 (M) relates to overdue acceptance.

12.2 Durmg the physical verification of stock as on June 30, 2009 no pledged stock with Askari Bank Ltd and Bank Alfalah
Ltd was nude avalable to us for our physical verification No nuccadam report as at 3th Tane 2009 for cross
verthication o’ stocks held under pledge under custodity of muccadam have been provided for our verificuation respect

of Askari Dank and Bank Al-Falah Lid,
I3 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1 Contingencics

The company has filed a suit in High Court of Sindh and obtained Stay Order against settlement ol cross CUINENey swapn
contracts ol [s. R30(M). cntered into by the company with a foreign bank. The company mamly cantest on provision of
unwinding cost calculation , mismutlched dates of settlernent with its long term loans repayments and othe proccdural
hian comphance of foreign bank. No provision of unwinding cost of cross currency swap contract of Rs 29335 m has
Peen made in the financial statements as management strongly beheves that the case would be decided in COITpUny's
favor. Till the finalization of the financial statements no sipruficant development has taken place during the heurning of the

Casc.

13.2  Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Askari Bank Lid and Banl Al-Falah Ltd has filed separate suits in the high
court of Sinddb and in banking court for recovery of Rs. 508,816,709 and Rs. 197,675,768 for the lvan bhalances of

banking facilities alledging the unauthorized utilization / lifting of pledged stock by the company .

defending the case in the high court.

13.3  Cross corporate Guarantee issue in fuvour of subsidiary company.
' June 30, 2009

RUPEES
13.4 Commitments
Capital Computments for civil works -
Letter of credir - import of cotton 45,196,239

et _ == gt

The company ‘s

Jume 30, 2448
RLUPFEES

e, 2005 D0

DU SKOTIR
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15

L&

17

18

19

0

21

RUPEES RIUPEES
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Civil Works
Opening Balinece 5,963 413 3,301,528
Addition 13,555,507 2 6] BES
Tratnstoer (19.518,920]) =
Cloyvsing Tlalance - 5,967,413
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Lease sccurity deposits 19 130G, 104 19, 130,100
A B 1,829,694 1 BZ249 6594
Other deposits 633,978 S35 97N

215893 772 21,408 772

LONG TERM INVESTMENT

Long tera investment in subsidiary-unguoted

Oblvinpia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd

9 0410 ordinery shares of Rs. 10 each.

RBreak-up value Rs 6,280 per share total Rs. 56,520,000
{Junc. 2009 Rs. 5,126,697 per share total Rs. 46,142,273)

Jupe 30, 2009

June 30, 2008

—— e e

44,665,822

44 665,822

44 665,822

e ————
———eee———

44 665 822

#

On February 09, 2008 the Directors of Qlympia Power Generation (pvt) Lid gifted 9000 ordinary shares of IRs. 10 cach
which were recarded in the books of the company at a break- up value of Rs. 4,962.869 per sharcs and credited 1o

capital reserve,

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores and spares part 9,809 986 12,657 744
Packiny material 3. 681 564 4.353 193
13,491,550 17010837

ST K 1IN TRADE
Baw material

372,970,778

336,830 049]

Work in process 14,723,369 15,395, 164
Finshed poods 26 028 056 334413 0]
Waste . S b RO 1 6% £330

41539?2!93(] _AnR K12 67

Stcks physically verified which were pledged with Soner: Bank Pimated 11,216 cotton Bales and sath United Bank
Limited 1.832 cotton bales. Stock pledged with Askari Bank Limited and Bank Al-Falah Limitud were not made
avisilanle for physical verification, Value of stock physically venfied have been discloscd above,

TRADE DEBTS

Expurt = sccured - Considerced good 59,291,817 24 44 911
Local - unsecured - Considercd good 101,156,047 109 327 H60
160,447,864 133,372,571
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsceured-considered good
Advances
To employees
Stall 345 597 ad 477
Warkers 1. 496 805 3. 347 790
1,842,403 3,989 267
Tey supplicrs 63,126,410 41,942 880
To contractors 3,976,771 7.065 639
Short term deposits e B A i T 33762434
1./C" prayviments 544,533 1.09d, 76}
Advance Income tax 14,160,980 35,727.76R
Freight subsidy receivable 5.656 659 5,656 639

115,083,108

125,239,410
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June 30, 2009 June 3, 2008
RITPEES R1.PLEES
22 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Sales tax reuegivable 12,630 318 [1.162.22K
Lleniral cxoise duty receivable from banks 201,487 Al GHF
{rhers 4. 140,419 S0 el v s A
17.032.224 L6 15,79%
23 CASII AND BANK BALANCES
Cash 1n hand B49 267 1,707 444
Clash at bank in current accounts [R57. 074 453 077
IETDEESF-H A 160525
24 SALES
1 oeal z—
Y im 1,041,925057 L A¥3S 943, 344
Raw cotton 3,441,042 21H 151,704
Woastic 03,113 941 113 0K3 619
1,108 480,030 1 265 178,169
Export
Y arn 1,275,989 804 1,407 KAK SOk
1,275 989 814 1.40)7 838 568
2,384,469 8449 I TFIZIOT6.TET
Brokerape and commission (31,452,793 (538,765
. 2,352,987,051 274V 970
25 COST OF SALES
Raw material consumed (Note:25.1) 1,978,835 848 2046 4AR0.277S5
Packing immaterial consumed (Note:25.2) 45 687,158 47 306,935
Stores and spare parts consumed (Nowe:25.3) 24,180,032 B 5, TR ST =18 |
Salaries, woapes and benefits (Note: 25.4) 142,968,310 | 1 2. 079 589
Fower and fuel 208 297 212 210803 319
Doubling Charges 237,600
Vehele runining and maintenance 339 192 fHUE 1052
Travehng and convevance B3, 158 T3 1RGO
Repairs and mamntenance 2,914,270 4,022,437
Insurnue 6,722 205 ool E8.011
BAiscellanecous overheads TRE. 008 ART.513
Depreciation {(~ote: 14, 1) 60,728,904 26,765,809
2,472 881,897 2.512.750.777
Work 1 process
Oponmnge 18,395 164 g 7014 163
Closimy, {14,723 369) ¢ 1w 395 163
3,671,795 . Pl sy kel
Cost of goods muenufaciurcd 2,4T760.553,692 T R11.369.776
Ciotten Yarn purchase 67,674 300 1.6 555
Fmwshed yoods and waste
Crpening 53,578,421 S0.607 8682
Clusing (28.278,833) (53 578,421
25299588 m 119.14]
Cost of sales 2,569,537, 520 3,522,i3525{}{3
2531 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening stock 336,839,091 A0K,020, 530
Purchascs 2,014.967,535 1,975,298 8360
| 2.351,806.626 2iM3 319 466
Closing stock (372 970,778) {336.839.091)
1,978,835 B4R —_ 2046480 275

—
*
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June 30, 2009 Jdune 3k, 20HR
RUPEES RUPEES
2582 PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED
Openne stock 4,353,093 2070176
Furchases 45 015 62% 4K 589,852
49, 368,722 51660025
Closing stock {31,681.,564) (4.353,093)
45 687 158 AT AN6935
25.3 STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED
{Ipening stock 12,657,744 5,526,845
Purchases 21, 332275 312 KR1 408
32,950 019 I UM 254
Closing stock (9. 809 956) {12657 744y
24,186,032 258 750511

25.4 1t includes Rs, 1,080,441/- (June 2008: Rs. 2,033 _800/-) in respect of staff retirement benehits.

26 DISTIABUTION COST

Freight and cartage 48,258,653 42.656.965
Lxport Development Surcharge 3 063 258 31.491,599
51,321,911 46,148,562

27 -hI]‘_\r’l INISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPFENSES

Sulapes and other benefits (Note:27.1) 16,724 306 16918223
Rent, rates and taxes 4. 725,781 4,72 157
Electri: gas and water 1,027,417 Q51 2152
Pastape, telephone and telex 1,289 166 1437 .60
Printing and stationery 553,540 551.484
Travehng and conveyance 180 455 1010, 557
l.egal und professional 1,924 226 3,258,577
Newspapers and periedicals 10,834 Q.47
Repairs and maintenance T4 816 71,835
C'harity and donation (Note:27.2) 50,000 5.004
Advertisernent and publicity 62,013 167,218
Motor vehicle expenses 1,075,364 937.426
Frteriaimment 882 . 548 RO H4R
Packme Charges 3.970
Auditar’s remuuneration:
Audit fiue 346,250 192.5{1:}J
tlalt vearly review fee 75,0040 ] 75000
421 250 267 500
Miscellaneous 597,521 ORI
Insurance Expense 522,113 ST0. 304
Drepreciation (Izote: 14) 22814 256 e v Y yearl o

33616614 ShEd 2 72N

—

27.1 RBREMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, CHIEF
EXECLUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

a. The Chief Executive and Directors of the company have waived their remuneration and meeting fee.

b. The Chief Executive and two directors of the compuny are provided with free use of compuany muwntamned car and
telephaone at thetr residences.

27.2  Directors and their spouse have no interest in the donees.

28 OTHER OFERATING INCOME

Craun on Jdisposal of fixced asacts - 222,494

Scrap sales 3,062,500 3,.372.668

{1her receipts 1,133 9849 - -
4.196.489 3,595,162

s
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

29 FINANCE COS5T
Interest;mirk-up om
iong tchon [aans
Bank runuing finance
Finance charges on lease

Blarkup C(Mhers
Markup recovered from Subsidiary Company
Craim or loss o1 Cross currency swWap

LC discountg and Bank charges

30 TAXATION
Current (ote 30.1)

Pruor

30.1 Current

June 34}, 2009
RUPEES

June 34, 2Z{HE

RTUTEES

34,365,156

30,003,924

89,985,587 T 451, H06
18,098,366 | TS a% 2
142,449,109 13800 32213

18,105,222

(2,619 050)

- [R5 HEH

12 378,114 et P MR R )
172 932 445 | 1 IR Rre s G
12.407. 429 L4 2R 234
| 685G, 169 IR A5
14 (93 39K | 4, A0 SHf

The provison for taxation has been made in these Hnancial statement on the basig of section 109 ol 1he wcome Lux

ordinance, 2001

31 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED
There 15 no dilutive effect on the basic earmings per share of the company
Loss for the year in rupees
Total number of ordinary shares

Farnmgs per share m rupecs- Basic and diluted

32 CASH GEMERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit /{Loss) before taxation

Adjusiment for non cash charges and other jtems
Depreciationn

Financial charges

{Gam):loss on disposal of fixed assets

Provision lor gratuity

Operatmg proht / (loss) betore working capital changes

(Increaseidecrease 1n current asscts
Stock, Stare & spare parts

Trade delas

Loans and advances

{ither receivables

Increase/{decrease) in current liabilities

(484,308 ,608)
1 2,600 000

{410 36)

(470,215,010}

{15.025.650)

| 2 000,000

(1.257

{2246 0640

63,543,160
172,952 445

LRV TR 532N

e LLRTF2 A0
(222499

{ ORG24 ] 2O%3E0]
237.556,046 103,463,242
(232.65R.964) 217,177
(3,641,017 [ 67505763
(27.075,293) (ST HTT 6T
(16,071,656) 27.476.24)
(2.416,431) 246,786
(49,204, 397) 41,351,120

Trade and other payables 166,321,781 & 106,136,501

(115,541,580) 351,024,878

33 TRANSACTION WITH SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKING

The reluted parties and associated undertakings comprise, local associated companies, directors and kv g e n
personnel. Transaction with related parties and associated undertakings other than remuneration nnd benefits to key
muaruigenenl personnel under the term of their employment are as follows

Purchasc ot clectricity (INote:33.1) 197 506,166 1408 392 080

33.1
332

This amuvunt represents the purchase of electric power from Olympia Power Generation (Private) Lirmuted.

Transactions with associated undertakings/subsidiary are carried out on mutually agreed terms.
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M FINANUIAL INSTRUMENT RELATED BISCLOSURE

1.1

L2 B

3.4

M.5

YIELD  MARK UP RATE RISK

Yigkd ! mark up rate fizk s the misk that the value of the financial mstrmment wil? flucnsate due to changes in the market yicld? mark vp rates. Sensaivity e aaehd S mark np cate msk
ariscs fromomeamarches of financial asscts and liabilities that mature or reprice in a given period. The Company mabages these mismatches throogh nisk muanagement Cralegaes where

sigiificanr clinges jo gap positeon can be adjusted, The Company 18 exposed 10 vield! mark Up rate risk in respect of the following

FINAMNCT AL
Trpasitsg
Tride debry
Cither Tecovables
Cash and bark balances

ASSETS

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
L
Lidbijities apains axsets subject to finance lease
Shon leem: fmance
Trade and other payables

O bBalance 2Meer tleims:

Bunk Cluaraniezy tssaed

CHber cormmiimenis

T

Totul vield ! mark up rate fisk seoshtivity gap

O Tradunce shicel gap

FINANTUIAL ASSETS
D ix
Trade debey
Other revemvabiles
Cashl and bank halamces

FINANCIAL 1IARILITTES
Loans
Laabilines axza:nst assers subject o finance lease
Shuct ferm Tinance

Trade und ather payables

CHF balance shoet jtems:

Bank Guarantees issued

Orher commitments

Troeal

Total yield 7 mark up rate risk sensitivity gap
Off halonce sheet pap

200%

interest/mark up beariog

pon intercalimark up bearing

More than ooe

blore thua coe

IrAL

Féfective yizle 7 mark up rate was mentioned 1n the relsvant notes,

Concentratinn of credit risk

Within ooc year Sub total Within one year “ub fotal
YCAL YEAr
i RLUFEES AP B
- - - 25774 353 JETTS 151 25773533
_ [6F 447 WA [ 347 Krd Ly 42T Hind
17032224 = 7732 324 [7.032.234
1 TG 341 = [ 1] B.7iMe, T
3 M 051,782 - DM TR IRl I
0687 481 FRRIN % T 241,333,331 - 54,940,341 w4 Ml 9] 2964, 53712
" . - 75,627,570 - AT RN AT BT M
1031 007 G 2HS 620,783 1,316,628 3683 E13.62T.AT0 54 980 301 b RT a1 1547 23 a4
d5, 195210
A= 195,215
(1000, 00T 8000 (285,620,7583) (1,316.628 387 AT0.665 TR (SR04 ndn 1T ] 742074 Sa T
(45 T 2300
1038 rages )
Interesifmark up heariog non Inferestimark up bearing
M th ; 5 ) th TOT AL
Within ane year s et Sub total Withio one year SRERIATIRE  Wikind)
Year YEAT
-+ EUFEES -
33,762 4318 e I A B BT [ R
- 133, 372.57) 15333725871 123,372,587
14,615,793 - f4 515790 148057
2,160 525 - X 1wl 535 T IRALEDS
3 187,911,327 - TRA AT 127 T8 5] 1327
58,3133 3136 252 G0} O 311,333,332 53416050 A5 <16 050 R, TS ARD
22,0073 Bd4 128 946 783 150,950 627 - Ly wEik 627
526,562 345 - 526,861 30 . - g 526,503, 44db
- - - 408 505, TG - U 30T Ty 40, 3115, THY
607 199 526 3R1.,9456,779 QR 145, 315 404 315,144 33,416,050 JHI T2 E3 [.451. 86K, |1
. i M IRS O7R
RS LT
(BOT 19U 5261 (3E1.9446 7790 (OEG [46.305) (225,394 4677

(53,416,050 {272 W32 1], 2RT N4 81T,

P RS T

Credil msk 15 the nsk that one party to a financial imstrument will fail te discharge an obligation and causes the other puaty t incur @ financial Toss Cepeenteasian of credsr sk wnse
when o number of counterpariies are engaged 10 sinular busimess activities or have similar economie fealures that would cause their ahility oo mes) vonrecoual dlizanoms o be
simitarly affecicu by changes in ccononucs, political or other condiions. The Company aftempts w control credit ask by monitoring credit cxpestre lsimng cansaw g wish
specific counrerpuues and conlinually assessing the creditworthiness of counterpurtias

Fair value af ﬂu?.t;cla! iosErt e nlE

The carrving value of all the financial instrumenis reported in the financial stalement spproximate their fair valuc

Forcign exchange risk management

Fareigty vurienvy risk ariges mainly where receivables and payables exist due fo transactions with foreign undertakings The management manages the risk thoough eMioent wse of
forward covers and belicves that it is not expoesed to significant exchange risk. As at year end no forward conlracts have been taken up by the managericnt due tp sirengthening of the

Ipcal currency against foreign currenciss.

Capital risk management

The ohjeciive ol the company when managing capital i3 to safeguard its ability to continue as 3 going concers so that il can continue 1o provide returns fur shareiulders and henefit for
okher stakehelders; and to maintain a stromg capital base to support the sustained development of its business.
The company manages ita copital structure by monitoring return on net agscts and make adjustments 10 it in the light of changes in economie eotditions Froorder to mairtaln or adjust
the cagntal struciuare, the Company may adjust the ameunt of dividend paid to the sharcholders of izsue new shared.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

June 30,
2009
RUPEES
35 PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODLUCTION:
Total numhber of spindles mstalled 44 484
Averape Mo, of spndles worked 44 004
MNurmber of shilte 3
Aciuul production of the period in kps
after canversian mio 20/7 count 14,253 %1%
Installed capacity of the perlod in kps
after conversion inta 2001 count 15,104,644

June 3},
2008
RUPEES

44 484
44 004
3

14,144,356

15,104,644

It s ditficult 1w desenbe precisely the production capacity m textile industry since it fluctuates widely dependmng on various factors. Such os count of yarn
spun, spindle speed, twist per inch and raw material used etc. [t would also vary accerding to the pattern of production adopted tn a parmicule year

36 Geperal

Lomespending last vear figures have been reamranged and reclassified, whenever necessary, {or better preseniation and disclosure,

37 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

The Boord of duectors of the company authunzed these financial stalements for issue on October 07, 2009

CHIEF EXECLTIVE

Karachi: Qctober 07, 2009
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

DIRECTORS REPORT ON CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Dircetors have pleasure in prescnting their Annual Consolidated Report along with audited accounts of the
Group for vear ended June 30, 2009 for your consideration and approval. The Olympia Group comprises tinancial
statement of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited and Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited.

Tle Directors report on the performance of Olympia Spinning & Weaving for the year ended 30 June, 2009 has
been presented separately.

GROUP RSULTS

The operating results of the period under review has resulted in net loss before taxation of Rs. 452,858,349/ with net
sales of Ry.2.352,987.051/-
For Year ended For Year cnded
June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

Rupees Rupees
Gross Sales 2,352 987,051 2742 477972
Gross (loss)/Profit (184,673,190) 234 892936
(Loss)/ Profit from Operation (272,447,338) 152.336,466
EPS (38) ((L.%)

OLYMPIA POWER GENERATION (PVT) LIMITED

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited, groups subsidiary eams good profit of Rs 17 million with sales of

Rs 197 5 million and remain successful in achieving its target, The company is expecting continued nflationary
pressure during the next year & plans to cope with it by considening altemative source of revenue and internal
cost savings.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

[ would like to place on record the Co-operation shown by our Bankers for their support and without their co-
operation, the present results could not have been achieved. The loyalty and devotion of the Statf members and Lhe
workers towards the Company is also one of the major factor for achieving the present results.

For and on behalf of the Board

Karachi: 7" October, 2009 WAQAR MONNOO
(Chief Executive/Director)
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have examined the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated
balance shecet of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited (the holding company) and its
subsidiary company Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited as at June 30, 2009 consolidated
profit and loss account, the consolidated cash flow statement and the consolidated statement of
changes in equity together with the notes forming part thercof, for the year ended June 30, 2009,
We have also expressed a separate opinion on the financial statements of Olympia Spinning
Mills Limited and its subsidiary company. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
holding company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our examination.

Our cxamination was made in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing and
accordingly included such tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures, as we
considered necessary in the circumstances, We report that;

As mentioncd m note 14.1, Olympia Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited has not provided
liability under cross currency swap contracts loss of Rs. 293.35 million. The amount has been
declared as Contingent Liability in Note No. 14.1. The company has filed a suit in High Court of
Sindh and obtained stay order against the settlement of cross currency swap contracts on the
provisions of the contracts. Had the provision been accounted for, the loss for the vear of
Consolidated Account would increase to Rs. 760.301 million.

As mentioned in note 14.2 to the financial statements which describes that two banks have filed
suits Nos B 120/2009 and B131/2009 against the company in the high court of Sindh and in the
banking court {or recovery of Rs.508.816 million and Rs.197.675 million for the loan balances of
banking facilities alledging the unauthorized utilization /lifting of pledged stock by the Company
.The Company 1s defending the case in the high court.

We draw attention that the accumulated loss of the company stands at Rs. 505.335 million. The
current liabilities exceed current assets by 960.963 million. The going concemn assumption is
based on the financial support/ commitment by the sponsors/directors as mentioned in note 1.3,

MUS];ITAQ & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Engagement Parmer:
Shahabuddin A. Siddigu

KARACHI: October 07, 2009
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT JUNE 30, 2009

JUMN JUNE 34,
FQUITY AND LIABILITIES NOTE ¥. 30, 2009 el
RUPEES RUPFEES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
1 30400,000 Oredinary shares of Rs.10 cach, 130.000.000 1 30,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital 4 120,000,000 1 20,000,000
Reserves 3 (457,089,133} 15 321 3009
(337 089,133} 137 332 604
hinorty Inlerest H 37,680,106 31.BROIKS
Surplus on revatuation of property, plant and equipment 7 1,116,832,025 798,934,764
NON CITRRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing 8 306,788 524 362,141,075
Liability apainst assets subject to finance Jease o 74,974,033 128,946,783
Deferred liabilities 10 3,325,531 4,663,819
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables i1 571,570,654 403 858 404
Interest / mark-up acctued on loans 12 55,524,348 27,840 05§
Short-term bomrowings 13 Q62,296,351 526,965 655
Current portion of
- long term financing 42,131,733 70 193,595
- Hahilitics hgaimst asset subject to finance lease 30 740,341 23309, 13A
Prowvision tor taxation 12,407,425 14,653 408
1,687 670,906 1,095 B9 2495
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 14
2.890.132 892 2. 559728 825
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equepment 15 2,141 832,028 1 BT, 297,771
Capital work in progress 16 - 5,963,413
Long term deposit 17 21,593,772 21,495,772
CTURRENT ASSETS
Stores and spare parts and leose tootls 18 | 3, #35,953 (B, 166159
Stock m trade 19 415972980 JUR.R12.676
Trade debts - considered good 20 160,447,864 133.372.571
Loans aned advances 21 116,378,797 137,945,702
Other reccivables 22 17.893 247 | (k) LS
{ash and bank balances 23 =, LT 25} 2,620,758
726,707 092 714977 mi's
2 890,182 8452 2,359 T2R. B25
The annexed notes form an integral part of these fmancial statements,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

karachi, October 07, 2009

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009 40




Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

For the year For the year
ended June 30, ended June 30,
2009 2008
NOTE RUPEES RUPEES

Sales (net) 24 2,352,987,051 2,742,477.972
Cost of sales 25 (2,537.665.241) (2,507,585,037)

Gross (loss)/profit (184,67%,190) 234,892 936
Distribution cost 26 (51,321,911) (46,148,562)
Administrative cxpenses 27 (39,728,330) (3X.604.601)

Other operating income 28 3,282,981 2,196,691
(87,767.260) (52,556,472)

Operating (loss)/profit (272,445,450) 152,336,464
Finance cost 29 (180,412,899) (147,092,183)
Net (loss)/profit before taxation (452,858,349) 5,244 282
Taxation 30 (14,093,598) (14.802,586)
Net loss for the year after taxation (466,951,947} (9.558.302)

Attributable to.

Equity holders of the parent (473,894.612) (11.742 280)

Minonty Interest 6,942 665 2. 183 7%
(466,951 947) (9,558,302)
Eaming per share - Basic and diluted 31 (38.91) (0.79)

The anncxed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Karachi: October 07, 2009

R e W N e e e e - ———— . rae Sire—
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2009

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations
Taxes pad

Finance cost paid

Gratuity paid

[Long term deposits

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Nct asscts of subsidiary net of cash acquired

Fixed capital expenditure

Capital work in progress,

Net cash (used in)/from investing activities

CASH FLOW FORM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term finance

Short term borrowings

Repayment of lcase liabilities

Net cash used 1o inancing activities

Net increasc 1n cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexcd notes form an integral part of these financtal statements

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Karachi: October 07, 2009

MNote

31

For year ended

June3o,

2009
RUPEES

(70,975,979
(13,104,617
(148,737,650

(98,000

Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

For year ended

Junell,

2008
RUPEES

)
)
)
(7,511,500)
)
)

(240,427,746

346, 066688
(10.848.711)
(141,290,262)
(4,058,521)
1,242 468

(71,354,862)
5.963,413

151,111,662

(65,391,449)

940,000
(74,443,038)
(10,039,187)

(2,661,885)

(52,414,413)
435,330,697
(37.540,595)

(86,204,110)

305,375,689

(19,382,677

(24,021,279

(443.506)
2,620,758

)
(65.604,320)
)
)

(109,208,276

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2008
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(4.300,724)
6,921,482

2,620,758
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

CONSOLINATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2009

Atiribwiable to equity holders of the parent
UN- MINORITY :
PAID UF | REYENUE | CAPITAL . TOTAL FOUITY
! INTERES]
CAPITAL | RESERVE RESERYE APFRE:;;]SATED TN,
[+ RUPEES .

Balance as at February (%, 2008 120,000,000 3,580,053 - (25,640,777 97.939.276 - 47939 276
Share in net assets as at the date of consolidation - - - - . 28 6570146 AR BAT. 24
Gift of Shares by shareholders of Olymypia Power
Generation{ Pve) Limited, - - 44 665,422 - 44 665,822 - 44,603 821
Lass [or the year including shate of actuarial toss . - - (14,251 996) (14,251,996) 2,102 Bid (12149 02T
Transtetred from surplus on revaheation of fixed assets
un account of merementa] depreciation charged in the
curent year 2008 - - - 6,570,206 6,970 206 - 6,570,206
Balance ag at Jung 30, Z00K 120,000,000 3,380,053 44,665,822 (31,922 366) 33,323 309 30,760,185 68,083,494
Loss Bor the peniod including share of achiarial loss (478.961,954)  (475.961,954) 691952 1472042033

Transferred from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
on account of incremental depreciation charged in the
current year 2009 - 3 - 6549513 f.549 513 . f1,549 511

Balance as at June 33, 2009 120,000, () 3,580,053 44 665,822 {303,335,008) (337 089,133} 37,680, L0 (2994009 026)

June 30, 2009  June 30, 2008

RUPEES RUPEES
STATEMENT GF RECOGNISED INCOME AND EXPENSES
Loss for the year (473,894 612} (11,742,280)
Acteanal (Loss) recognised (5.067 3423 (2,509 716)

(475961 954) (14251996
The anncxed nates form an miegral part of these financial statcments

DIRECTOR
CHIEY EXECUTIVE
Karachi: Cctaber (7, 2009
% -
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

Notes to the Consolidated financial statements
For the year ended 30" June 2009

1 The Company and its Operations
1.7 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS:

Clympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited (the parecnt company) was incorporated im Pakstan as o pubhic Inmited
company on October 28, 1960, and its shares are quoted on the Karachi Stock Exchange. The main business ol the
company is manufacturing and sale of yam, Qlympia Power Generation (Pvt) Limited (the subsidiary) was
incorporated in Pakistan as a private limited company on August 30,1954 The Subsidary s enpgaged in power
generation and sale of electricity. The holding company holds 9,000 equity shares representing 60%4 sharcholding
by virtue of gift of shares by directors of subsidiary at free of cost on 9th February, 2008. The registered office of the
company is situated at [3-3 Farzana Building, !st floor, Block 7 & 8, Shahced-c-Millat Road Karachi

1.2 Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Askari Bank [td and Bank Alfalah Ltd have filed separate suits in the high

court of Sindh and in banking court for recovery of Rs. S08.816 and Rs. 197.675 for the loan balances agamst the
banking facilities provided by them alledging the unauthorized utilization / liflmg of pledged stock by the company

. The company is defending the case in the high court and banking court,

1.3 I'he accumulated loss of the company which stands at Rs.505.335 million. The current lishilities exceed current
assets by Rs 960,963 million .The directors have given their commitment that in case the deciswon of the hiph court
and banking court is decided against the company , they will meet the obligation by their own resources. The going
concern assumption is based on the financial suppori/commitrment hy the sponsors/directors.

2 Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Fakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards {IFRS) issued by the Internationa! Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 provision of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 In
case requirement differ, the previsions of and directives of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail,

2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention aexcept for cermain
financial instruments at fair value and employees retirement benefits at present value. In these financial
statements, except for cash flow statements . all ransactions have been accounted for on accrual basis.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company’s functional
currericy. All financial information presented in Fakistan Rupees has been rounded 1o the nearest Rupee.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable
in Pakistan, reguires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and varicus other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estgmates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o accounting
estmates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revisiaon affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards, as applicable
in Pakistan, that have significant effect on the financial statements and esbmates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next vear are discussed In note 38 (o these financial statements.

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

2.5.1 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
effective in the current year

a |IFRS - 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures (effective for annual penods beginning on or after 28 April
2008) supersedes |AS - 30 Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial
Institutions and the disclosures requirements of |AS - 32 Financial Instruments : Disclosure and
Fresentation. The application of the standard did not have significant impact on the companys
financlal statements other than increase in disclosures.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

K 1AS - 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 28 April 2008). The company does not have any operations in hyperinflationary economies and
therefore the application of the standard did not affect the company's financial statements.

o IFRIC - 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July
2008) addresses the accounting by entities that operates or otherwise participate in customer loyalty
programmes under which the customer can redeem credit for award such as free or discounted goods
or services. The application of IFRIC - 13 did not affect the company's financial statements.

a IFRIC - 14, |AS - 19 The Limit on Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their
interaction {effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 01 January 01 2008). IFRIC - 14 clarifies
when refunds or reductions in future contributions in relation to defined benefit assets should be
regarded as available and provides guidance on minimum funding requirements for such asset. The
interpretation has no effect oan company's financial statements.

Z2.5.2 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
not yet effective

The fallowing standards, interpretations and amendments of approved accounting standards are only
effective for accounting periods beginning from the dates specified below. These standards are either
not relevant to the company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the
company's financial statements other than increased disclosures in certain cases.

n  Revised [AS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (effective for annual periads beginning aon or after
0t January 2009) introduces the term total comprehensive income, which represents changes in equity
during a peried other than those changes resulting from transactions with owners in their capacity as
owners. Total comprehensive income may be presented in either a single statement of comprehensive
income (effectively combining both the income statement and all non-owner changes in equity in a
single statement), or in an income statement and a separate statement of comprehensive income,

u  Revised IAS - 23 Borrowing Costs {(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2009)
removes the option to expense borrowing costs and requires that an entity capitalize borrowing costs
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying assets as part of the
cost of that asset. The application of the standard is not likely to have an effect on the company'’s
financial statements.

o Amended 1AS - 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements (effective for annual periods
pedinning on or after 01 July 2009) requires accounting for changes in ownership interest by the group
in a subsidiary, while maintaining control, to be recognized as an equity transactions. When the group
losses caontrols of subsidiary, any interest retained in the former a subsidiary will be measured at fair
value with the gain or loss recognized in the profit or loss. The application of the standard is not likely
te have an effect on the company's financial statements.

= IAS - 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements {effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2009). The amendment removes the definition of the cost methods from |AS - 27 and
replaces it with a reguirement ta present dividends as income in the separate financial statements of
the investor. The amendment is not likely to have an effect on company’s financial statemconts,

2  Amendments to IAS - 32 Financial Instruments : Presentation and 1AS - 1 Presentation of Financial
Statements (effective for annual period beginning on after 01 January 2009) - Puttable Financial
Instruments and Obligations Arising on Liquidations requires puttable instruments, and instruments that
Impose on the entity an obligation to deliver to another party pro rata share of the net assets of Lhe
entity only on liquidation, to be classified as equity if certain conditions are met. The amendments,

which requires retrospective application, or not expected to have any impact on the company's
financial statements,

9 Amendment to IAS - 39 Financial Instruments : Recognition and Measurement - Eligible hedged items
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after Of July 2009) clarifies the application of existing
principles that determine whether specific risks or portions of cash flows are eligible for designation in
a hedging relationship, The amendment is not likely to have an effect on the company's financial
statements.
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Amendments ta |AS - 39 and IFRIC - 9 Embedded derivatives (effective for annual perinds beginning on
or after 01 January 2009). Amendments require entities to assess whether they need to separate an
embedded derivative from a hybrid {combined) financial instrument when financial assets are
reclassified out of the fair value. The amendments are not likely to have an effect on company's
financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS - 2 Share-based Payment - Vesting Conditions and Cancellations (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2009) clarifies the definition of vesting conditions,
introduces the concept of non-vesting conditions, reguires non-vesting conditions tc be reflected in
grant-date fair wvalue and provides the accounting treatment for non-vesting conditions and
cancellations. The application of this standard is not likely to have any effect on the company's
financial statements.

Amendment to IFRS - 2 Share-based Payment - Group Cash-settled Share-based Payment Transactions
{effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010). Currently effective |FRS requires
attribution of group share-based payment transactions only if they are equity-settled. The
amendments resolve diversity in practice regarding attribution of cash-settled share-based payment
transactions and require an entity receiving goods or services in either an equity-settled or a cash-
settled payment transactions to account for the transaction in its separate or indivigdual fAnancial
statements.

Revised IFRS - 3 Business Combinations (applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 0% July
2009} broadens among other things the definition of business resulting in more acquisitions being
treated as business combinations, contingent consideration to be measured at fair value, transaction
costs other than share and debt issue costs to be expensed, any pre-existing interest in an acquire to
be measured at fair value, with the related gain or loss recognized in profit or loss and any non-
controlling (minority) interest to be measured at either fair value, or at its proportionate interest in
the identifiable assets and liabilities of an acquire, on a transaction-by-transaction basis. The
application of this standard is not likely to have an effect on the company's financial statements.

IFRS - 4 Insurance Contracts (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 200%2). The
IFRS makes limited improvements to accounting for insurance contracts until the Board completes the
secand phase of its project on insurance contracts, The standard also requires that an entity issuing
insurance contracts {an insurer) to disclose information about those contracts. The standard is not
applicable to the company's operations.

Amendment to IFRS - 7 Improving disclosures about Financial Instruments {effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2009), These amendments have been made to bring the disclosure
requirements of IFRS - 7 more closely in line with US standards. The amendments introeduce a three-
level hierarchy for fair value measurement disclosures and require entities to provide additional
discliosures about the relative reliability of fair value measurements.

The international Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as part
of its first annual improvements project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by standard
and most will be applicable to the company's 2010 financial statements. These amendments are
unlikely to have an impact on the company's financial statements.

The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as part
of its Second annual improvements project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by
standard and most will be applicable to the company's 2010 financial statements. These amendments
are unkikely to have an impact an the Company's financial statements.

IFRS - 8 Operating Segments (effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 01 January 2009)
introduces the "management approach” to segment reparting. IFRS - 8 will require a change in the
presentation and disclosure of segment information based on the internal reports that a regularly
reviewed by the company's “chief operating decision maker” in order to asses each segments
perfarmance and to allocate resources to them.

IFRIC - 15 Agreement for the Caonstruction of Real Estate (effective for annual periads beginning on or
after 01 October 2009) clarifies the recognition of revenue by real estate developers for sale of units,
such as apartments or houses, ‘off-plan’, that is, before construction is complete. The IFRIC is not
relevant to the company's operatiens.
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n  IFRIC - 16 Hedge of Net investment in a Foreign Operation (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 October 2008) clarifies that net investment hedging can be applied onty ta foreign exchange
differences arising between the functional currency of a foreign operation and the parent entity's
functional currency and only in an amount equal to or less than the net assets of the foreign
operation, the hedging instrument may be held by any entity within the group except the foreign
operation that is being hedged and that on disposal of a hedged operation, the cumulative gain or loss
on the hedging instrument that was determined to be effective is reclassified to profit or loss, The
interpretation allows an entity that uses the step-by-step method of consalidation an accounting policy
choice to determine the cumulative currency translation adjustment that is reclassified to profit or
loss on disposat of a net investment as if the direct method of consolidation had been used The IFRIC
is nat relevant to the company's operations.

a  IFRIC - 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 July 2009) states that when a company distributes non cash assets to its shareholders as
dividend, the liability for the dividend is measured at fair value. If there are subsequent changes in the
fair value before the liability is discharged, this is recognized in equity. When the non cash asset is
distributed, the difference between the carrying amount and fair value is recognized in the income
staterment. As the company does not distribute non-cash assets to its shareholders, this Interpretation
nas no impact on the company's financial statements.

a IFRIC - 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers (to be applied prospectively to transfers of assets from
customers received on or after 01 July 2009). This interpretation clarifies the requirements of IFRSs for
agreements in which an entity receives from a customer an item of property, plant and equipment
that the entity must then use either to connect the customer to a network or to provide the customer
with ongoing access to a supply of goods or services (such as a supply of electncity, gas or water). The
interpretatian is not relevant te the company's operations.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

3.1 Principles of Consolidation

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the holding company has the power to govern  the
financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the vioting rights.
The conselidated financial statements includes Olympia Spinning and Weaving Mills Limited and all companics in
which 1t directly or mdirectly controls, beneficially owns or holds more than 50% of the voling securities or
otherwise has power to elect and appeint more than 50% of its directors. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date When control ccases,

The assets and liabilities of subsidiary company have been consolidated on a Iine-by-line basis and the carrving
value of investments are eliminated against subsidiary share capital and pre-acquisition reserves in the consolidated
financial statcments. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between group

company 1s eliniinated in full. Accounting policies of the subsidiary have been changed where necessary to cnsure
consistency wit the policies adopted by the Group. '

Minority Interest
Minority interests ure that part of the net results of operations and of net assets of subsidiaries attributablc to interests
which are not owned by the parent company.

% Sl Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency. All
financial information presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupees.
33 Defined benefit plan

The company uperates an unfunded gratuity plan for all of its permanent employees, who attain the minimum
qualification period for entitlement to gratuity. Provision is made on the basis of actuarial valuation. The most
recent actuarial valuation was carried out effective from June 30, 2009 using the Projected Umt Credit Method,

m
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Any actuarial gain or loss recognized during the year 1s accounted tor under para 93A of TAS-19 by recognmzing
whole amount of actuarial gain or loss in **Statement of recognized income and expense “in statement ot changes n
equity.

3.4 Taxation

{ urrent

Provision [or current taxation is made on the taxable income, if any, after taking into  account tax credit and tax

rebate available.
Deforred

Deferred tax is provided in full nsing the balance sheet liability method, on temporary differcnees ansing between
the tax buse of assets and liabilities and their carrying amtounts in the financial statements. The amount of deferred
tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

The carrving amount of all deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent, if
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asscts
to be utilized, '

3.5 Trade and other payables

Liahilitics fur trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 1o be
paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Campany.

3.6 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required ta settic
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

3.7 Property, plant and egquipment
a) Owned

Property plant and equipment except land are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any,

Depreciation on additions during vear is charged on pro-rata basis when the assets are available tor use. Similarly
the depreciation on deletion is charged on pro-rata basis up to the period when the asseis is derccognized, The
company teviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value of assets for possible impairment on annual
basis. Uselul lives are determined by the management based on expected usage of assets, expected physical wear
and tear, technical and commercial obscolescence, Iegal and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar
factors. Any change in the estimates in future yecars might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charges and impairment.

Mainicnance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements
are capitalized.
b) Leased Assets subject to finance lease

Assets subject to finance lease are initially recorded at the lower of present value of minunum lease payment
under the lease agreement and the fair value of the leased asset. The related obligations under the lease less
financial charges allocated to future period are shown as a liability. Financial charges are allocated to accounting
pericd in a manner to provide constant periodic rate of charge on the outstanding liability. Capitalized or leased
assets are depreciated on the same basis and on the same rate as owned assets. Income arising from sales and lease
back transaction, if any, is deferred and is amortized equally over the lease period.

¢) Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost and represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction
and installation. Transfers are made to relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use,

d) Impairment of fixed assets

In accordance with TAS 36, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes 1o circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of these assets may be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of these assets
exceeds their recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account.
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3.8 Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable valuc. Cost 1s determuned by moving average method, Trems
consiudered obselete are carried at mil value. Ttems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other
charges incurred thereon.

3.9 Stock in trade
These arc valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (INRV) except waste which is valued a1l NRV, cost 1s

determined as tollows:
Raw material Monthly average except those in transit which are stated at cost comprising invoice
value plus other charge incurred thereon

Fimished goods and Raw material cost plus appropriatec Manufacturing Overheads
Work 1n process

Wy ast At net realizable valug
Net realizable value signifies the selling price prevailing in the markcet less selling expenses incidental to sales

3.10 Trade debts

Trade decbts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for
any uncollectible amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debt i3 made when collection of the full wmount is
no longer probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

3.11 Cash and cash equivalent

Cash in hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits, which are held to maturity, are carried at cost. For the
purpose of cash flow statements, cash equivalent are short-term highly liquid instrument that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

3.12 Financial instruments

All the financial asscts and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Any gain or losses on derecogmtion of the financial asseix and financial
iiabilities arc taken to profit and loss account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nemimal value as
reduced by the appropriate allowances for estimating irrecoverable amount. Mark up bearimg financial lLiabilities
are recorded at the gross proceeds received. Other financial liabilities are stated at their nominal value,

3.13 OfMsetting of financial assets and liabilities

A hnancial assct and financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the
company his & legal enforcecable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on net biasis or
to realize the assels and settle the liabilities simulisneously.

3.14 Revenue recognition

Sales are recognized on dispatch of goods to the customers. Dividend income is recogmzed when right to receive
dividend 1s cstablished, Interest income is recognized on accrual bhasis.

3.15 Derivative Financial Instruments

These are mtially recognised at cost and are subseguently remeasured at their fair value The method of
recognising gain or loss depends on whether the derivative 1s designated as a hedging instrument and if o, the
nature of the item being hedged. Derivatives (Other than designated as hedging instrument) with positive market
values (unfcalised gains) are included in other assets and derivates with negative market values (unrealised

Losses) arc included in other liabilities in the balance sheet. The resultant gain and losses are included in the
mcome currently.

3.16 Borrowing cost
All mark up, interest and other charges are charped to current income on an accrual basis,
3.17 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

The dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves is recognised in the penod in which, these are approved.
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Juane 30, 2009 June 30, 24418
RIUUPEES RUPEES
4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FPAID-UF CAaPITAL
2,200, 000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 cach
alluted for consideration paid in cash 22.AMHL 00 22000 000
2060 00 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each
ulluted as bonus shares 2,000, 1K =.000 . 0400
G Gt 00 Ordinary shares of Rest. 1) 2ach O (HHI (KD S, CH00 N0H D
wsued as nght shares .
120,000,000 120,000 000
5 RESFRVES
R evenue reserve 3,580,053 AERO,053
Capital Reserve S BnSs K22 44 65 B2
Acoumulated loss (05 335 KNS ) e L.?E,‘:’::.:‘iﬁ{;}
(457.089,133) 15,333,309
& MINORITY INTEREST
hare capital G}, 000 G CHH
Cieneril reserve £, 000, O £ AHM OO0
Accunmlated profin 31,590,106 B AT (o e
37,580,106 _ 31,5KO0,1%5
7 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Balance as at July 01, 2008 TaR. 934 764 553,742,970
Add: surplus on revaluation of Jand 223,983,031 PSR 122 000
Add: surplus on revaluation of factory building 501,941,948
Add: surpilus on revaluation of plant & machinery 49,515,795 -
1,123,381 53K L0550 HTH)
L.css:
transler o equity in unapproptiated profit en account of incremental
depreciation for the yvear. 6,542,515 n9T0,.206
6,540,513 6970 206
Balance as at June 30, 2009 - 1,116,832.025 Bl L e 1 L v A

6.1 During the vear ithe company revalued its Land, Factory building & plant & machinery which resulted in surplus
of 223 989(M), 50.241(M) & 49.515(M} respectively. The revaluation was carricd ocut under markel value basis
by wmir independent valuer Messer Consultancy Support & Service Management Consultants The comnpany
revialued its leasehold land i 2008 & in 2005 by Messer [mran Associate & Messer Cluonsnltuney Supporl &
Service Management Consultants respectively which resulted in net surplus of 252 122{M) & 151.6353(0)
respectively. The company has further rovalued its factory building in the year 2008 by Consultancy Suppor! &
Sermvices, Management Consultants, which resulted increase in net surplus of Rs, 122681 (M)

¥ LONGTERM FINANCING
From banking companies - secured

fooan 1 (Note:8.1) 63,000 000 (3,000, 000
Loan 2 (MNote:B.2) 125,333,332 137,499 994
Loun 3 (Note:8.2{a}) 4. 999 999 S RBIXIAS
Loan 5 (Note: 8.3 . 03 E0HCE )
lLoan & {Nole: B.4) 45 000 000 A5 OO, (K0
Loan 6 {MNote: .5} 51,292 7R3 B T6H, 585 258
292,626,114 3RTOIE 620
From related party - unsecured o
Nirectors loan- Sub-ordinated (Note: .0} 56,294 143 SE.410 050
56,294 143 53,416,050
Current maturity of tong ternm financing (42,131, 733} {79193 595%
_mmglsz4 ;ﬁziidﬁ

&1 [his term loan with UBL is for Rs.63 .00 million for § years with a grace period of two ysars starting from August 31,2009
and repayable in quarterly installments of Rs.5.25m each. This 13 secured by cquitable mertgage of K- 575396 mullion on
fixed asscts, and floating charge on current assets and personal guarantec of Dhrectors, Mark-up is @r. 3 mwmths Kibor + 2.5
o pror annum, payable quarterly. The balance at bank remain, unconfirmed by the bank. Confinmation was sent.

g 3 Vhis revised Term finance with Askari Bank Lid for Rs. 12%.333 million is for [our years with a grace period of one year.
Repayment is in 16 cqual quarterly installments starting from 1st Januwary 2010 and cnding in Mecewbrer 2013 This i
secured by specific charge of Rs. 200 million over the machinery wnported and purchased locally and first pan passu charge
of Hs. 310 million over plant and machinery and personal guarantee of directors. Mark-up 18 (@ 3 months Kibor ~ L3255,
hps pavable quarterly. Over due installiment Fs. 833,334

8.2 (ay This revised long Term financing with Askar: Bank Lid. for Rs. 6 25 million i for Tour years and scoured by sprecific chiat pe
gl Rx. 200million on imported machinery and Rs 310 million on plant and machinery along with other facilitics
Kepayments are in 20 equal quarterly nstallments of B5.0.416 million ending m December 2012 Mark up ix SBP relinance
rule plus 2% payahle gquarterly.
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8.3

.4

1.5

A6

2.1

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

This termn finunce from Sonen Bank Ltd has 12 months grace perind and repayable in four half yeinlv installments
commencing from 1st July 2068 and endmg in 1st January 2010 and carries mark up (@ 6 months kibar 2 45 4% per
annuni payable quarterly. Total facility amount is Rs, 60 00 milhon Charge on fixed assets of the company i= to the extend
of R=.80 million, During the year it was converted to short term facility.

This demund finance has been rescheduled with My Bank Lid. having 6 months grace period and repayable i 9 balf yearly
mstallments cormmencing from Janvary 2011 and ending on January, 2015 and carries mark-up 0 6 monibs hilhor — 3%,
mark-up puayable quarterly. Total facility amount s Rs 435 00(M} Charge over fixed asscts of the company 1. B 6770

This represents delyt swap arrangernents for converting lease finance of Rs, 100 million into Long terim finanemg: (LTEF-
LOP) of Rs. 73 20 millien under SBP's LTF-EQP Scheme and remaining portion into Term Finance faciliy of Rs 26 78
millicn . The Long term finance carries markup at the rate of SBP portion of markup + 3% and 15 payvable 1 wx hualf yearly
nstallments The Teom finance facility carries markup at the rate of six month average KIBOR + 2 7545 ok these
facilitics are secured by 10% margm, first hypothecation charges over generators financed by thc hank for = 135 (m).
cross corporate guarantee of holding company and personal guarantees af dircctors of the company.

The Dwrectors loan s unsecured and interest free and is not repavable in the next twelve months, This lowt Bas Deer Sub.
ordinated 1o bhank loan.

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASFE

June 30, 209 June 30, 2008

RUPEES RUTEES
Minimum lcase payments
Up to aihe year 33,459,454 206,572
Maore than one year biut less than five years H2 166 3RO 134 185 3895
136,625 843 1849, 391,958
Less: Finaneial chargas
Lip oy one vear 13,719,063 16 KG7 434
More than one year but less than five years 8,191,456 I!t]_?._‘.H,ﬁr]jLJ
21,910,519 AT 13039

Present value of minimum lease payments
Up to ane vear

39 740,391 7% 300118

Muaore than one year but less than lve years T4 074 933 1 3% UG T7HEI
114,715 324 =2, 58010
The company has entered inta lease agreements with various leasitg companies, The leasc agreement conitiins  harjsiin
purchase option, Taxes, repairs and maintenance, insurance and ather costs reluting to Lthe leased assels arc Lo Y borne by

the conipany. The rate of finance charges applicd vary from 13.66 %5 to 20 18 2% {(Jupe 2008 1L.71%0 a0 1 3%% por
annum. T'he above liabilities are additionally secured by security deposits and personal guarantce of Directors

DEFERRLEL LIABRILITIES

Staft retirement benefit-gratuaty{Note: 10,1 to 10,5) 3,.325.531 3,603 519
Deferred tax (Note:10.6) - :
3-3251531 4.'!".1(}311'4“-}

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

RUPEES RUPEES

Movement in the net liability recognized in the balance sheet
COrpemng net habilbity 4,663,819 3.947.576
Expense [vr the year 6,173,212 3.774. 764

10,837,031 R.722.340
Contribution paid (7,511, 50) (4 AS8.521)
Clasing met Liability 3.329 531 o 4_{-..53-]&19
FExpense recopnized in the profit and loss account excluding acivarial loss
Current service cost 895,240 1918, 343
Interest st 2958 604 27T 605

1,196,844 = 2184 (330

eneral description

The scheme provides for terminal cenefits for all of its permanent ernployees who attain the minimum quabfying perwd.
Annual charge is made wsing the actuanal technigue of Projected Unit Credit Method., |

Principal actuarial assomption
Following :re a few important actuarial assumpuions used 1n the valuation.

o r
Discount rate 14 12
Expected rite of increase in salary 5 5
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10,5

10.6

iz

13

13.1

13.2

14
14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4
14.5

14.6

Historical information 2008 2008 2007 2006 2005
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES

Present value of the defined obligation 3,325,531 4 663,819 3,523,054 3,258 19472 2,893,776

The caompany hag provided for the current tax based on normal provizions of the income tax ordinance 2001 However.the
Company has nat provided for deferred tax since the Company's management expects that in consonance wath the past
trends, Hiture cax labibities would continue ta be fnalised under the final tax Regune Therciore, any imung differences
arising during the year are not expected to reverse in future penods.

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2003
RITPEES RITPEES

I'MADRE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Tradec crediters 114,617,675 D4 278, 30H
Withihlding tax payable 1.515,090) 3,300
13ills payable 438,575,536 292 165,084
Workers profit participation fund 2,115,830 1.39% 471
Accrued expenses 14 746 522 e QI 151

371,570,654 A3 KaM 404

dmﬁmﬂ#:

INTEREST /i MARK-UF ACCRUED ON LOXANS

Long tcrm financing H.471,882 6.241,5001%
Shart ternm borrowings 51.052, 466 21 .607.595
= S0 5324 348K 2T RAP OGN
June 30, 20009 June 30, 2(HIR
RUFELES RL'PEESNS

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Sccurcd-banking companies (Note: 13.1) 962 204,35 1 526,965 655

The ficilites for manning finance available from varicus banks amounted to B3, 753 .42 (M} (June 2008 Ks 8465 (M)} and
carrics mark-up ranging from 13 27% to 15.77% (Junge 20081 1.75% to 1B .353%) per annum payable quanerly. The above
roilities are secured by pledge of raw cotton and hypothecation charge on stock and book debts and personal puarantees of
dhirecrors. Out of above borrowings Rz 221 404 (M) rclates to overduc acceptance.

During 1the physical verification of stock as on June 30, 2009 no pledged stock with Askari Bank Lid vl lank Affalah Loid
was imude avatlable to us for our physical verification. No muccadam report as at 30th June, 2909 for cross verification of
stocks held under pledge under custedity of muccadam have been provided for our verification in respect of Aszskart Rank
and Bank Al-Falah F.id.

CONTINGEMNMCTIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contineencles

Jhe company has filed a suit in High Court of Sind and obtamed Stay Order against scttlement of cross currency swap
contracts of Rs, B3IH{MT, entered into by the company with a foreign bank. The company mamly conlest an vague
provision of unwinding cost ¢alculation , mismatched dates of settlement with its long term loans repaymmonts and ather
procedural non compliance of foreign bank. No provision of unwiinding cost of cross curmency swuap contract of Rs 293,35
m has been made in the financial statements as management strongly belicves that the case would be decided 10 company's
favor. Till the finahization of the financézal statements noe sigmficant development has taken place during hearing of casc,

Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Askan Bank Lid and Bank Atfalah 1.td has filed separate suits 0 the high court ol
Sined und in banking court for recovery of Bs, 508,816,709 and Rs 197,673,704 for the loan balances ot banking facilities
alledpgine the unauthorized utilization / ifting of pledyed stock by the compuny - The company s defonding the case o the
b court.

'The subswliary company along with other captive power companies filed a suit against Sui Southcern Gins C'ompany that
they should be treated as Independent Power Producerz (TFPP=x) and not Captive Power Companies and should be chuarged
o Rateys of IPPs as declared by OGRA,. Accordingly High Court of Smdh granted stay order to the company & S55GC s
charging IPT rates in gas bills fiom Aupgust 2008, The Company did not recognmized the amount of Kx. 29,0033 044 being the
rale dillerence between the [PPs and CPCs as the management fumly believe that the case will be decided 1 companes
laviour,

CGuaranice issued in faveour of Southern Gas Co. Litd, Karachi for Rs.32 500 mullion (2608 K2 32,500 rralhon)

Cross corporate Guarantee issued in favour of Subsidiary Company.

June 30, 2009 June 30, Z008
RUPEES RIIPEF.S
Commitments
Capita]l Commitments for civil works 6,203,000
I_=tier of credit - import of cotton 45,196,230 202 BED TIX
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et Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

16

17

18

19

L

21

22

23

24

CATITAT. WORK ITIW PROGRESS
Clvil Works

Opemng Balance

Addition

Transler

Closing Balance

LOMG TERM DEPOSITS
Lease securiny deposits

K. E.S L.

Other deposits

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stores and spares part
Packing muateral

STM 'K IN 'RADE
Faw material

Work in process
Fushed goods
Waste

June 36, 2009

June W 20K

RUPEESR BEIIFPFERES
5,963,413 3,300 52K
13,555,507 Tl BRS

(19.518,924) -
- S 263 413
19,130,104 b 130, 1040
1.829,.694 1. %1 Hhd
633 9@T7R S45,978
21!593!??2 21495 TFE
10,154,389 [ 3. 513 . 06A
3 6HK] 564 d 353 03

H

13. 835,953

B S e P

372 970,778

166, |59

234 B30.091

14,723,369 1R 3945 164
26,028,056 33,413,291
2,250,777 165,130

415972 980

== R R S e

IR K12 676

Stock physically venfied which were pledge with Soneri Bank Limired 11,216 cotton bales and with United [Bank Linuted
1,832 cottan bales. Stock pledged with Askan Bank Iamited and Bank Al-falah Limited were not made available for
physical varilication. Value of stock physically verified have been disclosed abowve.

TRADNE DEBTS

considered good
Expart - secured
Local - unsecured

L.OANS AND ADVANCES
Uinsecurcd-conaidered good
Addvances
To emplovees
Stalt
Warkers

To supplicrs
To contractors
Short term deposits
LAC payments
Advance [nocome tax
FED rececivables
Freight subsidy receivable

OTHER RECFEIVABLES

Sales tax recervable
Central excise duty receivable from banks
Others

CASII AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand
Cash at bank 11 current accounts

SALES

Local
¥ am
Raw cotton
Wasic

LExpor:
¥ am

Brokerage and commuission

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009

59,291 817 24044911
161,156_047 F0, 327 660
160,447 264 L A AT

641 384 L. I2E 8%
1,496 B0O5 5. 3147 790
2.1328,190 1. 476 62

63,443,312 46 092, 10

3. 976,771 T M L3G

263783567 37,112, 43K

544 533 1,094, 77640

14 204 81 39,843 772

v 3.705
5,656 659 5 A56H, 6509
116,37% 797 | 37,945 712

e Wiea Wy e L i ey WL o= o ] ===

13,482,709 1060 493

261,487 261,487

4.149 051 3,197 13273

17,893 247 ___lhe0,003
1,2002.134 2042 054

275,117 S7R.704

2! ITI!ESI £= 2.0 20 75 H

1.641,925,057
3,441,042

1,108 480 040

63.113.941

EANS 043,346 i
e e T S e s
113,083,619 ’
|, 365, 1 7R 169

1.275 989 804

| 1007 = 5K 565

1,275,989 804

| A7 RAK S6Y

2,384 469 844

(31,482,793)

2 EI LA T3T

(30, S18,765)

2,352, 987,051

E—— A f mm e A e e e S o o e

2,742 477,972
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

5

254
26

FAF)

27.1

Ay

b.

COST OF SALES
Raw ierilal consumecd (Note:25 1)
Packing nmterial consumed (Note:25_ 27

Hiores and spare paris consumed (Note:25_3)

Salariws, wages and benefits {(Mate: 25.4)
Powetr wind fuel

Doubling Charges

Vehtwle running and maintenance
Trawvclhing and conveyance

Repaits and maintenanca

ITnsurance

Miscellancous overhcads

Deprociatinon (Note:15.1)

Work in process
CYpenings
Closuig

" ast of gnods manufactored
Cotton Y arm purchase
Finished goods and waste
Crpoening,
Closing

Lost axf sales

RAW RIATERIAL COMEBLUIMELD
Dpening stock
Purcha=es

Closing stock

PACDKINGOG MATERILAL, CONSUMED
Dponing stack
Purchased

C'lo=sing stock

STORES AND SPFPARES CONMNSLUMED
Crpeninge stock
Purchases

Closing stock

June I0, 2P
RUFPFERKS

1,978,235 B4R
45, 687,154
3205052

146,763,353
155,916,753
237,600
1,079,535
R, LSR

4 229 050
6, QGRG0
78S 00N
AR,3IRL 457

2441 019,558

—_— e

Jdunie 30, XIHIR

RUFLEEN

2. 0o AR80 275
47 W06 935
27067 114

L1 20 10hs
I %9, 940 K4 ]
TEI 01N

TAL LR
4,236 537

£ 1B 011
SR7.513

2. 40K 200, 305

18,395,164 17.01la 1a3
(14, 723_369)% Cl¥ 3% 164}
3. a71 795 (1. 381,001
2,444,691 . 353 2,490 8519 30K
a7 674 3040 4 64,588

S 57H. 421 59 697,562
{ZE_ TR B33) (53,578,421
25 299 SBH B 6,119,141
2,537,665 241 2 8507 .5R5.037

336,R39,0%]
2,014 967 535

2,351 506,626

(A72.970 77R)

408,020,530
1,975 208 836

D3RI FATC. 366
(336,839,091

llg?ﬁh@ﬂ.ﬂqﬂ 2 r4a 450 2T 5
4,353,093 070,170

45 D15 6HZY

493 A6R T22
{3 6H1.564)

AR, 589 7252

S1,660 112X
(4,353 0093

45 6R7 158

47 306 235

13,813,066 b, 194 950
28.377.376 S0 675, 20
42,190 442 40,870 1 7Y
{10,154 389) (L3803 066)
S, 036,052 I’__.-",U'{:-?i VLA

It imcludes Re. 1. 080,441/- (June Z008: Rs. 2 033 &200/-) in respect of staff retiremcont bonefits.

DISTRIRUTION COST
Freizht and cartage
Expor Development Surcharge

ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES

Salarics and other benafits (Note:27.1)
Rent, rates and taxcs

Elcciric gas and water

Poztage, telephone and el
Printing and stationery

Travelme sand conveyance

Legal and professional
Newspapers and periodicals
Heopairs and maintenance

Charity and donation {(MNote:27.2%
Acdve:r Lisetment and publicity
Molor vehicle exponscs
Entertainment

FPackig Chargcos

Avdiior’s remuner Ticn:

Audir feos

Half vearly review fee

Miscellancous
Insurance Eapense
Depreciation

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, CHIEY

EXECUTIVE AWND EXECUTIVES

48,258 653 42,656,963
3,063,258 3,491,599
51,321,911 46 148 562

20,361,983 IR.306,2632
5,538,520 4,055 909
1,086,654 YYS 145
1. 289, 166 1.4327.601

$63, 840 552 746
1,222,022 1,194,951
1,924, 226 3,273, 577

10 B3R o.a479

74 R16 TTI.RAS
50,000 5,000
62,013 167 918
1,078,364 937,426
1,313,257 1,160,995

2,970 -

433,500 242, 00N)
75,000 75 000

S0, 500 317,000

614,122 57H 501

522,113 570,309
2.B29 921 3.319,846

39 728,330 38,604 601

The Chiet Executive and Directors of the company have waived their remuneration and meeting fee

The hief Executive and two directors of the company are provided with fice usce af cormpany rmamlamnmed car and

telephoine at their residences.
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Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

272

2B

29

20

3013

33

31

33.1
3hr.2
33

Thircciors and their spouse have fno intercst in the donces, June 30, 2009 Jirme 3F, 2008
OTHER OPERATING INCOME RUFEES BUPEES
CGail on digposal of fixed as=zets - ki A Ly T
Scrap salcs 3,062,500 AT AAH
Worker's Profit Participation Fund (213,508} PLLALR 47T 1)
Lither receipts 1,133,949 -
T — A 2R2 9%1 2,196,691
Interest/mark-up On e e
Long tertt™ Tonts 403, 2627 934 15 00 9203
Bank running finance RO ORS, 587 75451, 106
Finnnnce chinrges on lease 18,236 942 17 6833 213
14E, 485 462 135, 126,312
sMartcup Oithers 1E, 302, 464 -
Markup recovered from Subsidiany Company = 2 12 C15%00)
£3ain or loss on Crass CUrrcncy swWap < ([RG5S QTH)
[ . discnunting nnd Bank chargecs 13 624 973 12,9500, Had @
LRO 412 K90 a7 o2 1t
Jure 3, 2009 Juine 34y, 2000
TAXATIOON RIUJPFEERES HITPFEF S
el 12,407 429 . 28ad. 234
Prioy 1,6R8, 169 . s1#.3s2
14,093 595 B4 K02, 550

Current
The proviaon for texaoon has been made in thesce hnancial statement on the basis of section 1689 of rla- mcorme lax
ordinance, 2001

EARNMINGSG PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED

There 15 no diluative effect an the hasic carmings per share of the company

[.oss for the wear in rupecs {4&6,251,947) (B 558,302
Total nuumber of ordmary shares 12,000, (H) |2, DG O
Eamings per share i rupces- Badic and diluted (3H.91) (0 73
CASH GGEMNERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Prou /l.ox<) hefore taxation (452 K58 3249) Q244 2H2
Adjustment tiyr non cazh charges and other items o
Drepreciztion TL21L, 378 2 37 S0
Finanoial oharges LED 412 RA99 37 092, 183
(Gaim)/oss on disposal of fixed assets - {222,494)
Provision fur gratuity 6,173,212 5, 1005 MG
257,797 489 213,701 465
Orperating profit /£ (loss) before working capital changes (195 080,860) 219,045 740

(Increase lrdecrease in current asscls .
RBrock, Brore K spare parts (Z2.83D0,098) LAY S Tl I T O
Trade dobhis (27.075.293) [(SA EHTTFT 471

Loans oand advances (9.8 88, 7T34) Tl RE5G, 400

CHXluer receivahlos (3. 533 244, HAVE R
(43 627,369 24 111,746

Inercaze’ i deeteasa) in current labilities

Trade amd oither pavables 167712, 3510 16 GRG 196
(70.,275.979) 116 066, 6RE

TRAMSACTION WITH SUBRSIDIARYV/ ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKIMNG

The related partics and asseciated undeortakings comprise, local aszsociated compunies, dircctors and ke LT ha 014t a1 aae gl
persnnncl. Transaction with related parties and associlated andertakings other thatn rermuneration and bomnetits o ke
manapremeni personnel under the teom oftheir employviment are as olUows -

Purchnse ot slectricity 137 506,166 1oer 392 KO
This amount represents the purchase of electric pawer from Olympia Power Generation Private) Tamited.,

Transactions with associated undertakimga/subzidiary are carmisd out on mutually apreed termes,

PLANT €CCAPACITY AND PRODLUICTIONN:

SPINMING

Tolal number of spindles installed 44,484 4t 3R

Avarape Moo of spindles worked 44 QD4 gk (033

Murnber of =lafts 3 3

Actual production of the period in kpx

after conversion mntoe 2041 count 14,253 QLR L4, 144 356
Inztalled capacity of the period In ks

afler conversion into 207 count 15 104 644 | 5,10 a3

It ix difficult to describe precisely the produoction capacity in textiles industry since it flhactuntes widely dependiie on various
factors. Such as count of yarn spun, spindlc speed, twist per inch and raw material used ete. Tt would al=co vary acceording
to the paittern of production adopted in a particular year, -

POWER

Installed Capacity 7 MW TR

48th ANNUAL REPCRT. 2009 57



Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

A5 FINANMCLAL INSTRUMENT RELATED DISCLOSURE

LM |

35z

353

35.4

36

17

YTELD/ MARK T'F RATE RISK

Yield / mark up rate risk s the nsk thal the valus of the linanciel iosinument will Muctuate due to changes in the market yisld/ mark up rles. Sensitivise o yied ¢ mark Up rare nsk
arises fromm cimaie ies OF Hinancial assets and lisbilities that mahoe or reprice in &8 given period. The Company mansges these mismatches fuough osh management stiratepies
where sagnificant changes in pap position can be adjusted. The Company 15 eaposed (o yield! mark up rate ouk in respect of the following:

FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
Deposits
Trade debts
Cher mocivinthles
Casheoand bank balancss

FiIANCIAL [L[ARIITIES
[.nans
Lagbalities against asssts subject to finance lease
St 1=ty Flzipmee
Trade and ather navahlas

T halanre sheel ilems:

Hank {iuarantees issuaed

Chher commitments
Tl
Total rield f mark up rate rlsk sensitivity gap

Qiff halance sheet gap

FIMAMNMCLAL ASSETS
Deposiis
Trade dehits
Cther recelvahles

Lash and bank halances

FESANCIAL LIABILITIES
l.ratis
Liabilities apainst aszets gubject to fMinance leass
dhor lerm tinance
Truwde and oeher payables

{3 halance shecr ilcms:

Bank {ilnaranfecs issued

Oither comeimenls

Total

Total ¥leld / murk up rate ik scnsitivity gap
Off halance sheer gap

2(HI%
loterest/mark ap bearing pon intereil’'mark op braring
el th TIOTAL
Within onr year i Sub tofa] Within one year Mary stan ond Sulr tolal 1%l
YEAr wEAr
r RUFEES -
- - - 26,325 353 21,593,772 47040 118 47 619 125
- - 160,447 864 - 160,447 A64 P41, 447 Rl
- - - 17.893.247 - 1ooadd 24Y 17, 483 27
= - - 2077 251 3 e R e o | 2290
- _ R 206,543 714 21,593,772 Fe AN a¥n 275 A7 450
42,136,733 250,494 38] 2H2.620,114 - 56,244,143 SIS B 34k QA rEY
37 7400, 3] 74,974 037 114,715,324 - LY 715 324
Oh2.2596,351 - WE2, 200, 451 - BRI 26,151
- - - 571,87 54 - 27 2T n-a BT AT G5
1A 10E 475 325468314 1,369,637, TE9 271,570,654 96,294,113 (107 Htpi, 77 1,997 S0l SRA
z = 3 5 fuh 134
45 L 234
1044, 168 4750 (325469 0140 (1,369,637 78S {364, 726,939y (34 TMLATY 39wl 3T 30 oL, Tee 065, 100

(5. L0 239

2 (WA

inferest/mark up bearin

MMore than ane

ool interestimark up hearvinge

hMore tham omne

TOTAL

YWithim one year Sub 1otal Wiihin voc year Sub toral
year YERT

=t RUPEES b
. . - AT 152 438 &1, 495 7712 SRR, T SR.AOE 10

- - - 133,372.5M - 135:372:57) [33.372.5T1

- - - 14,060,003 - [ERCATNE (R L U 405

- - - 2.620,758 = J A0 TER 262, 745K

= - 187 165,710 21495 772 P ST Y K, ] 542

79,193,595 30E, 725,025 IZT OIR.G20 53416050 Sak16 154 441, 134670
23,309,136 123 946,783 152,255 91% - - - 52 2559 4149
26,955 655 2 RiE 985 655 - - o e L

o i 403 B5E 409 = AR, SR 407 55H M

B2 4EH IHE 43T6TLECE  1.007.1440. 194 403 KSR, 404 53416050 457073554 1,574 314647

X - 211, TES 90

. ML TRE 9TR
(A2946KIRA; (43TATLE0R) (1.067,140,194) (21660926041 (319202981 (Mu0l2ull) (1315753 106)

Effecnive virld £ mack up ate wadl mentoned 10 te relevant oolea.

Conreniralion of crafit rigk

I TRS TR

Credit nsk 15 the nsk that one party to 2 financial insmament will fal 1o discharge an obligation and causes the other pany Wwoancur @ Bmancial loss Coocenloation Of credil sk aise
when o number of counterparticx are engaged in pimilar buginexs acrivities or have simelar economic features thatl would cause therr ability o meer cosloactugl shligations w e
senularly aflected by changes in economics, political or other condilicns, The Comnpany sitempts 1o control credit nzk by monnonng credit exposuee, liminng ranssction with
specific counterparues and cootioually msscsaing the credilworthineas of counterpanics,

Fulr valur vf Aoencial inetroments

The cartying value of all the financial insFuments rTeported in the financial statement approximate their fuir valus.

Foreign exchangs risk management

Forcign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables sxast due to bansactions sath foreign underisiongs. The mapagement manages the tsk Mrouph efficient use of
furward cuvers and believer thal it is not exposed to significant exchange risk. As at year end no forward contracts have been taken up by the managemen® due to strengthening of the

biszal currency against foreign cuurencies,
Capliel risk management

The objecure of the company when managung capatal 13 to safegnard i3 ability to contnue a3 8 going concomn 3o that it can continue to provide returns for zharcholders and benetit

for other stnkeholders; and 1o maintein a sirong capital bases to support the sustained developrment of its bugines

The company manages its capital structure by momitaring returm on net asscts 2pd make adjustments o it in the light of changes in exonemic conditions. [n urder 10 mamtain or adyjust

the capatal structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to the shareholders of issue oew shares.

GENERAL

Corraspendirg last year flgures have beon rearmnged and reclassifled, whenever necessary, for better presantation and digclosure

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

The Board wf directors of the company authorized thess fnancial statements for izsue on October 07, 2009

CHIEF FEXECUTIVE
Karachr October (7, 2009,

48th ANNUAL REPORT. 2009

DIRLCTOR

58



Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited

PROXY FORM

l"We of

(full address)

being member(s) of Olympia Spinning & Weaving Mills Limited hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs. of

(full address) or failing him { her

Mr./Mrs. of

(full address)

(being members of the Company) as my/our Proxy to attend, actand votes for mefus and on my/our
behalf at the 48th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 29th October, 2009
at Registered Office at E/3, Farzana Building, Block 7& 8, K.C.H.S. Union Limited, Shaheed-e-Millat Road,
Karachi-75350 and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/ our hand / seal this day of 2009

In presence of

Please affix
‘ _ Correct
Signature and address of witness Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Member(s)
Share holder's Folio No. Number of Shares held

A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
speak and vote instead of him / her.

The Instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of this / her attorney
duly authorised in writing, if the appointer is a Corporation, under its commeon seal or the hand of an officer
or attorney duly authorized. A proxy must be a member of the Company,

The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the Power of Attorney, if any, under which it is sighed or a
notarially certified copy thereof, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not iess than
48 hours before the time of holding the Meeting.
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